
 
 

 
Real Estate Commission 

Meeting 
 
 

March 24- 25, 2020 
 

Atwood Building 
550 W 7th Avenue 

Ste 106 & 104 
 

Anchorage 

 
 

 
 
    



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Call to Order 
 

  
 
 



Roll Call – March 24, 2020 
 
PeggyAnn McConnochie 
 
Margaret Nelson 
 
Cheryl Markwood 
 
David Pruhs 
 
Sam Goldman 
 
Jaime Matthews 
 
Jesse Sumner 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Approval of Agenda 
 

  
 
 



STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION OF 

CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION MEETING 

March 24-25, 2020 
Atwood Building 550 W. 7th Ave. 
AAC Room 106 & AAC Room 104 

Anchorage, AK 
 

ZOOM Info: Join meeting: https://zoom.us/j/373633258 
Meeting ID: 373 633 258; Call-In: +1 669 900 6833 

 
GCI Conference Line (as back up to Zoom): 1-800-315-6338 

 Access: 25803 
 
 
Tuesday, March 24, 2020; meeting located in AAC 106 
11:00 a.m.  1.  Call to Order                     McConnochie 

a) Roll Call 
b) Approval of 3/24 Agenda 
c) Statements of Conflicts of Interest 

 
 2. Public Comments on Strategic Plan and/or Regulation Reform 
 
3. Develop Strategic Plan, Regulation Review, per Department request: 

a) To include but not be limited to discussions on information provided from 
the Department and Director Sara Chambers, information on regulations 
changes provided from Texas, as well as discussion on committees under the 
commission (i.e. communication committee, education, property 
management versus task forces. etc.)  

 
4. Recess until Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 9:00 am 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Statements of Conflict of Interest 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Public Comments on Strategic Plan 
and/or Regulation Reform 

 

  
 
 



ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 
STRATEGIC PLANNING MEETING 

Tuesday, March 24, 2020 

General discussion on who we are and the commission’s statutory purpose: 
• We are appointed by the Governor and approved by the legislature
• We serve at the pleasure of the Governor
• We have a statutory duty to protect the public and to, broadly stated, to ensure 

licensees meet the requirements of licensure and review disciplinary matters for 
action.

Let’s have a general discussion and review of information provided to the commission by 
Division Director Sara Chambers and Deputy Director Sharon Walsh, information received 
from  ARELLO (Association of Real Estate License Law Officials) on TREC's “right touch” 
concept for occupational licensing reform. Note: this concept is also being considered in 
other states, such as Pennsylvania and Utah. 

• The stated purpose of the Texas proposal is to provide “the opportunity to earn a living
free from unnecessary state intrusion.”

• Items being considered by Texas and questions being asked are:
o Do regulations help or hinder the right to earn a living?
o Are there less restrictive alternatives that could be employed?
o How do they work with those who have a current license in another state and

are moving into their state; how should the transition be handled if they have a
license in good standing in that other state?

o How can they reasonably reduce regulations?
o How can they reduce barriers to obtaining a license?
o Even though fees bring in money to the government, how can they reduce

licensing fees?
o How can they reduce excessive education requirements (currently in Texas you

are required to have 180 hours for your first license and for a broker 270 hours)?
o How can they remove barriers for some who have a criminal history?

Although our Governor currently has a bill changing some of the above, we cannot work 
outside what is currently in statute and regulation…HOWEVER…we can keep these in mind as 
we go forth and put together our strategic plan. 

(Please make sure you have reviewed the Goals and Objectives from the 2019 Annual Report.) 

Work session on the strategic planning process as provided by the Department: 
• View SOA Strategic Planning Exercise presentation and use the “Is it government’s

responsibility? Evaluating Occupational Licensing Regulation” form
• AREC Guiding Principles form – “let’s put pen to paper.”



ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 2020 

GUIDING 
PRINCIPLE 

OBJECTIVE – how will we meet this guiding principle? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

































 

 

 
 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND 
PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

Juneau Office 
 

P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 99811-0806 

Main: 907.465.2550 
Toll free fax: 907.465.2974 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Professional Licensing Board Members DATE:  July 26, 2019 
 
FROM:  Sara Chambers, Division Director  SUBJECT:  Professional Licensing Reform 
 

 
Happy New Year! We are nearly a month into Fiscal Year 2020, and with it comes a new division budget, as 
well as new opportunities to evaluate how we are doing, where we are going, and how we plan to get there. 
Often, the beginning of a new year inspires us to set resolutions, and we are doing just that in FY20. 
 
Governor Dunleavy set the stage for us to dig into this task when he issued his State of the State Address in 
January. As our new chief executive, he promised to accomplish the following during his tenure in office: 

• We’re going to declare war on criminals. 
• We’re going to get our spending in line with our revenue.  
• We’re going to protect Alaskans’ Permanent Fund dividends. 
• We’re going to grow our economy and put Alaskans to work. 
• And we must restore public trust in government and elected officials. 

 
Several of these goals relate to our work as professional licensing leaders: We must spend less than our 
allocated budget, ensure public safety, and inspire the trust of the public through responsibility and 
transparency. Most of all, we must strike the delicate balance between growing our economy and 
putting Alaskans to work while protecting the public interest. We accomplish these goals as partners in 
active, accountable governance and defensible, reasonable administration. 
 
Further, Commissioner Anderson has tasked our division and our partner boards with the following 
immediate focus: 

• Consider whether our occupational licensing requirements are reasonable responses to actual 
potential harm rather than hypothetical harm.  

• Review statutes and regulations to ensure any licensing requirement is necessary and tailored to 
fulfill legitimate public health, safety, or welfare objectives.  

• Review the license application process with a goal of substantially reducing the time required to 
review applications and issue licenses. 
 

In celebration of the new year—and to keep us on track with our mandate—I’ve developed a few New 
Year’s Resolutions for our boards and staff. (And, yes…true to tradition, these resolutions do involve losing 
weight!) 
 



PL Reform 
July 26, 2019 
Page 2 
 

1. At all times, our governance should demonstrate that we have internalized the purpose of 
professional licensing : safeguarding the public interest. 

a. Records of decisions should reflect that the board considered the risk of harm to consumers, the 
impact on those seeking or holding a license, the effect on the market, and any unintended consequences to 
any party. 

b. All board deliberations should be thorough, balanced, and grounded in law and logic. 
c. Board business should reflect accountability and responsiveness in addressing concerns. 

 
2. Make decisions that reflect proficiency in the statutes, regulations, division policies, and 

state/national issues that affect our licensing programs. 
a. Read all centralized statutes (AS 08.01-03) and regulations (12 AAC 02.010.-400; 12 AAC 

02.900-990) and know how to utilize them, as appropriate. 
b. Read your program’s statutes under AS 08 and regulations under 12 AAC 02 and take 

responsibility for being the state’s experts in what they say and how they impact the public, 
applicants, licensees, and other stakeholders. 

c. Refer regularly to your board member training resources located on the division’s web site, 
especially the Guide to Excellence in Regulation, which will help you navigate the intricacies 
of service on a quasi-judiciary government board. 

 
3. Add value to the bottom line by delivering excellent service to all internal and external 

customers. 
a. Communicate transparently, proactively, and clearly. 
b. Respond to inquiries promptly and professionally.  
c. Resolve any roadblocks that are delaying review or issuance of licenses to qualified individuals. 
d. Maximize efficiencies where possible and practical. 
e. Identify when additional resources are needed, and make solution-oriented suggestions to the 

director. 
 

4. Prioritize changes to statutes and regulations that streamline, modernize, and reduce 
barriers to employment of qualified individuals. 

a. Develop a strategic plan for your board. The division can provide resources to assist you. 
b. Look for low-hanging fruit: What has created a regulatory roadblock in the last five years? What 

is outdated or outmoded, given current tools, trends, and technology?  
c. Think big: Now is the time to consider those ambitious changes you’ve dreamed about 

making. Join a licensure compact? Adopt reciprocity with other states? Put it on the table. 
d. Challenge biases and “the way we have always done it”: Does the data support the decision? What 

does the requirement accomplish? Is it based on fact, fear, familiarity, or faction?  
e. Build into each agenda ample time to review a portion of your program statutes and regulations to 

ensure they are serving the public interest. 
f. Set deadlines to assertively draft changes to statutes and regulations. Consider assigning committees to 

work on them at publicly noticed gatherings between board meetings.  Use the division’s 
administrative resources to maximize outputs and opportunities. 
 

I have directed staff to provide you with various tools to begin addressing New Year’s Resolution #4 at 
your next board meeting. Either your board executive (if you have one), the deputy division director, or I 
plan to attend during the standard Division Update agenda item to walk through these tools and the task 
ahead.  
 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/Centralized_Licensing_Stats.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/Centralized_Licensing_Regs.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/Centralized_Licensing_Regs.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardMemberResources.aspx


PL Reform 
July 26, 2019 
Page 3 
 

Board progress on this review and your suggested regulatory changes will be reported up to the 
governor’s office, and we stand at the ready to support your work. As always, our division regulations 
specialists are here to assist in drafting regulations. If you plan to navigate legislation that meets these 
objectives, please contact me directly or through your staff so we can leverage all our resources toward our 
common goal. 
 
We are scheduling a survey to licensees and industry stakeholders to gather their input, which will be shared 
with each relevant board. You may also wish to encourage public comment on this topic in advance of a 
future board meeting. As resources allow, we may hold “town hall”-style meetings to solicit thoughts from 
the public. If you have additional ideas for outreach, please let me know. Please be sure to check the 
division’s board member training resources web site for additional links to helpful resources. 
 
The year ahead may move us out of our comfort zones, but it will fine tune our agency into a high-
functioning, laser-focused, mission-oriented team. I look forward to actively working with you to 
accomplish these goals. Please reach out to me any time with questions, concerns, and ideas. I’m happy to 
think through both the small tweaks and the big ideas along with you. My direct line is 907-465-2144 and 
email is sara.chambers@alaska.gov. 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardMemberResources.aspx


 

www.trec.texas.gov ● PO Box 12188 Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3000 

          

November 27, 2019 

 
 
The Honorable Greg Abbott, Governor 
Office of the Governor 
State Insurance Building 
1100 San Jacinto 
Austin, Texas 78701 
 
Dear Governor Abbott, 

We received your October 8, 2019  letter regarding reforming Texas’ occupational‐

licensing rules.  The Texas Real Estate Commission (TREC or the Commission) shares 

your  commitment  to  balancing  the  appropriate  level  of  regulation  necessary  to 

safeguard  the  public  from  harm,  while  also  facilitating  economic  growth  and 

opportunity across Texas. 

Over the past five years, the total number of license holders that TREC oversees has 

increased approximately 20% to 197,151 in August 2019.  TREC licenses real estate 

sales agents, brokers (individuals and business entities), inspectors, and residential 

service  companies  and  registers  time‐share  plans  and  easement  or  right‐of‐way 

(ERW) agents and businesses.   Sales agents and brokers operate under a fiduciary 

obligation and must act  in the best  interest of a client  in a real estate transaction.  

Inspectors  are  licensed  to  perform  an  inspection  on  real  property  as  part  of  a 

sale/purchase  transaction.    Residential  service  companies  are  more  commonly 

referred to as “home warranty companies;” they sell service contracts for a certain 

period  to  maintain,  repair,  or  replace  aspects  of  a  residential  property.    The 

registration of a  time‐share  requires  the developer  to  register  the  timeshare plan 

before selling a timeshare interest in Texas.  And an ERW is a person or entity who 

negotiates  easements  on  behalf  of  a  company,  government  agency,  or  property 

owner.   

All licenses and registrations within TREC’s jurisdiction have responsibilities that the 

Texas Legislature has deemed to require regulation.  The Commission is committed 

to  examining  whether  current  laws,  rules,  and  practices  are  implementing 

regulations  in  the  least  restrictive means  consistent with  adequate protection of 

Texas  consumers.   Commissioners, with  the  support of  staff, have  renewed  their 

TREC Commissioners 
 
R. Scott Kesner 
Chair 
 
Bob Leonard 
Vice Chair 
 
T.J. Turner 
Secretary 
 
Jason Hartgraves 
 
Jan Fite Miller 
 
Barbara Russell 
 
Rayito Stephens 
 
DeLora Wilkinson 
 
Micheal Williams 
 
Douglas E. Oldmixon 
Executive Director 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 
Greg Abbott 
November 27, 2019 
Page 2 

 

 

ongoing examination process to  identify recommendations that can be pursued  immediately and have 

incorporated additional ideas into the ongoing strategic planning for TREC.  To that end, after thorough 

review of our occupational‐licensing rules and a robust discussion among your appointed policy‐makers, 

please find the following report of our findings. 

Sincerely, 

 
R. Scott Kesner, Chair 
Texas Real Estate Commission   



 
Greg Abbott 
November 27, 2019 
Page 3 

 

 

Reduce Unnecessary and Burdensome Licensing Regulations 

Act administratively to consider actions that include the following: 

 Assessing whether existing licensing regulations help or hinder Texans’ right to earn a living 

 Identifying  less‐restrictive alternatives to  licensure, such as bonding,  insurance, registration, or 

certification 

 Identifying other  jurisdictions with  licensing  requirements  that are  substantially equivalent  to 

Texas’s licensing requirements, as required by last session’s Senate Bill 1200 

 Recognizing  substantially  equivalent  out‐of‐state  occupational  licenses  for  people who  are  in 

good standing in all states where they are licensed 

 Accepting professional experience as a substitute for licensure in cases where a person moved to 

Texas from a state that does not license his or her occupation 

TREC  recently  implemented  several  initiatives  through  the  rule‐making  process  that  reduce  licensing 

regulations in keeping with the Commission’s sunset bill enacted by the Legislature during the 86th Texas 

Legislative Session.  Those initiatives include: 

 TREC  has  eliminated  branch  office  licenses  effective  September  1,  2019.  Removing  the 

requirements for a separate license certificate for each branch office maintained by a broker or 

brokerage advances the goal to streamline and simplify licensing requirements.  

 TREC  has  eliminated  the  Texas  residency  requirement  for  license  holders  under  TREC’s 

jurisdiction.   The elimination of the residency requirement removes a barrier to entry  into the 

real estate field.   

 TREC  eliminated  the  requirement  for  a  separate  license  for  education  instructors.    As  of 

September 1, 2019, it is the responsibility of individual education providers to ensure the use of 

qualified instructors.  Qualifications for instructors are outlined in TREC rules.  Additionally, as an 

alternative to individual instructor licensing, TREC has established an audit program for education 

providers  and  courses  as  a  less  restrictive means  to ensure education providers  are utilizing 

qualified  instructors  and  adhering  to  requirements  for  course  content  and  delivery.    TREC 

adopted  rules on November 19, 2019,  to  conform  to  the  recently passed  legislation.   TREC’s 

Education  Standards  Advisory  Committee  (ESAC)  continues  to  review  education  rules  and 

processes  to  identify  and  recommend  changes  to  reduce  or  eliminate  additional  barriers  or 

burdensome licensing regulations applicable to education providers licensed by TREC. 

 TREC is currently considering proposed rules to significantly streamline and reduce the qualifying 

education  requirements  for  inspectors.    Currently,  there  are  three  inspector  license  types: 

apprentice, real estate and professional.   The more experienced  license types (real estate and 

professional) can be attained through two methods: a traditional apprenticeship pathway that 

requires  experience,  education  and  sponsorship;  or  a  substitute  experience  pathway  that 

substitutes additional education and fieldwork for the experience traditionally required under 

the apprentice pathway.  By rule, TREC seeks to reduce the total hours of coursework required 

for the substitute professional path, the most utilized path for licensure, to be more in line with 

other  states’  requirements. The proposed  rules would  reduce  the overall hours  to become a 

professional  inspector using the substitute path by 200 hours, from 394 to 194. The proposed 



 
Greg Abbott 
November 27, 2019 
Page 4 

 

 

rules would also eliminate the previous requirement for repetitive coursework.  TREC postponed 

the adoption of these simplified rules to allow time for review by the Office of the Governor’s 

newly  created Regulatory Compliance Division.   The Commission expects  to  receive approval 

from the Regulatory Compliance Division in time to consider these proposed rules for adoption 

at  its  next  meeting  in  February  2020.    Once  adopted,  TREC  expects  a  four  to  six‐month 

implementation  period  to  allow  sufficient  time  for  education  providers  to  respond  to  the 

changes. 

In addition to these administrative actions taken by the Commission as a result of sunset review, TREC is 

considering more ways to eliminate or reduce barriers as part of its strategic planning process in 2020.  

These efforts, described more fully below, will require statutory changes and include the following: 

 Elimination and repeal of  the  Inspector Recovery Fund.   This  fund  is  intended  to compensate 

consumers who have obtained civil judgments against inspectors who lack the financial ability to 

respond to those judgments.   However, there have been very few claims made on the fund  in 

recent  years primarily due  to  the  requirement  since 2007  for  inspectors  to  carry  errors  and 

omissions  insurance  for  the  protection  of  their  customers.  Elimination  of  this  redundant 

safeguard and returning the funds to inspectors who paid into the fund is a fair way to reduce a 

financial and regulatory burden and the associated staff costs to administer it.  

 Increase potential  license portability.   Currently  TREC may waive  the  license  application  and 

examination fees and issue a license on an expedited basis to an applicant who is a military service 

member, military veteran, or military spouse who holds a certificate or license issued by a state 

or territory other than Texas that has licensing requirements that are substantially equivalent to 

the requirements for licensure in Texas.  22 Tex. Admin. Code §535.51(c).  TREC may also allow 

an applicant to demonstrate competency through passage of examinations in other jurisdictions, 

education,  experience,  letters  of  good  standing,  and  letters  of  recommendation.    These 

considerations of  substantial equivalency and demonstrated competency are conducted on a 

case‐by‐case basis.  Expansion of opportunities for license portability for people moving to Texas 

could remove unnecessary barriers.   

The Commission has less authority to accommodate applicants from non‐military backgrounds.  Certain 

coursework  may  be  waived  on  a  case‐by‐case  basis  if  an  applicant  has  already  completed  similar 

coursework, and the national examination requirement may be waived  if the applicant holds an active 

equivalent license in another state and passed the same accredited examination to obtain that license.   

The challenge for real estate sales agents and brokers from other jurisdictions is that the education and 

experience requirements for licensure in Texas exceed the requirements in most, if not all, jurisdictions.  

The Commission also does not currently have the authority to establish standards for determining the 

extent  to which  professional  experience  could  be  recognized  and  credited  as  equivalent  to  required 

education.  

Pursuant to SB 1200 passed by the 86th Texas Legislature, TREC  is conducting a study to  identify other 

jurisdictions with licensing requirements that are substantially equivalent to Texas’s for all license types.  

Once this study concludes, the Commission will use the results to examine whether the current Texas 



 
Greg Abbott 
November 27, 2019 
Page 5 

 

 

requirements  are  the  least  restrictive mechanisms  for  licensing, while  protecting  the  consumers  of 

regulated services in this state.  Based on this study, TREC will consider as part of its strategic plan, seeking 

legislative changes to expand license portability. 

Reduce  Licensing  Application  Fees  and  Reduce  Excessive  Education 

Requirements: 

Do so whenever possible, including by: 

 Developing  and  implementing  plans  to  reduce  license  application  fees  to  75%  or  less  of  the 

national average for equivalent or comparable occupations 

 Reducing excessive educational and work experience requirements, absent compelling evidence 

that doing so would not adequately protect the public interest 

 Considering reductions in licensure and examination fees for Texas residents who are eligible for 

certain public assistance programs 

 Expanding the acceptance of online continuing education credits for residents who cannot attend 

continuing education classes in person 

TREC has  lowered fees several times  in the  last five years,  including  in March and November of 2019.  

Specifically, in response to Sunset Advisory Commission’s management directive to limit fund growth and 

provide straightforward fee setting, the Commission adopted rules on November 19, 2019 to reduce and 

simplify license fees.  The new fee rules will go into effect January 1, 2020.  These include eliminating fees 

to maintain online sponsorship relationships, paper processing fees, fees to create certificates, and fees 

associated with changing license holder information.   

Additionally,  TREC  is working  to  expand  and  improve  the  ability  of  license  holders  to  self‐serve  and 

conduct business with TREC more easily and seamlessly on their phones and other electronic devices.  

TREC is confident that these improvements will reduce administrative costs and allow further reduction 

and simplification of licensing fees.  TREC has already created an online application progress tracker for 

real estate sales agents and brokers and is working to implement similar online capabilities for all license 

types.  TREC is also working on technology improvements to display online in real time those continuing 

education requirements needed by each license holder to renew their license and to allow license holders 

the ability to upload supporting documents directly with an online application instead of sending those 

documents separately via email. 

TREC is also researching license application fees charged by other states to determine where TREC fees 

are in relation to other states.  Similarly, TREC is examining the most effective mechanism to reduce or 

eliminate fees for Texas residents who are eligible for public assistance.  Once this research is complete, 

TREC will evaluate possible reductions or waivers of license application fees as part of its strategic planning 

process in 2020.   

As part of its strategic planning, TREC will continue to examine whether the education requirements for 

sales  agents  and  brokers  strike  the  appropriate  balance  between  consumer  protection  and  limited 



 
Greg Abbott 
November 27, 2019 
Page 6 

 

 

regulation.  Currently, to become a broker, an applicant must complete 900 hours of education, including 

300  hours  of  qualifying  education  and  600  hours  of  “related”  education,  as well  as meet minimum 

experience  requirements.    There  is  likely  an  opportunity  to  reduce  total  education  hours  and  also 

substitute some portion with years of active experience as a license holder.  By more closely examining 

these requirements, TREC seeks to eliminate any redundancies.   The suggested adjustments to current 

education standards, however, would require a statutory change.   

As part of its strategic planning, TREC will also consider whether it is prudent to reduce fees related to the 

registration of ERWs and potentially substitute a requirement for bonding and/or certification.  TREC has 

registered ERWs since September 1, 1997.  While the statute identifies this function as a registry, TREC is 

authorized  to  adopt  rules,  fingerprint  applicants,  conduct  investigations  and  take  disciplinary  action 

regarding registrants, similar to TREC’s authority over license holders.  While TREC receives fees for each 

initial registration and renewal period, virtually no consumer complaints are filed.  This is likely because 

of the detailed processes required when federal funds are connected to negotiations of this type, and in 

major cases legal counsel often represents the parties. As such, reducing the related fees and substituting 

a requirement for bonding and/or certification may provide adequate protection for consumers.   This, 

too, would require statutory changes. 

Because Texas contains vast  rural areas, TREC has always been a  leader  in accepting quality distance 

education.   Several years ago, TREC  identified and  reviewed a decline  in  the  standards  for continuing 

education (CE) courses offered through distance education.  As a result, recommendations were proposed 

and adopted by rule to enhance the standards for design and delivery of online CE courses and courses 

offered through distance education to  improve accountability. Most recently, ESAC has recommended 

additional  changes  to  streamline  and  standardize  the  requirements  for  online  courses  and  distance 

education to be more similar to classroom courses.  TREC will consider these recommendations at a future 

Commission meeting. 

Remove Barriers for People with Criminal Records 

 Publish lists of specific criminal offenses that disqualify applicants from obtaining or maintaining 

an occupational license, or at least limiting the exclusion to only those offenses that directly relate 

to the duties and responsibilities of the occupation 

 Exempting  arrests  that  did  not  result  in  conviction  or  placement  on  deferred  adjudication 

community  supervision  for  the  purposes  of  determining  a  person’s  fitness  for  a  licensed 

occupation, consistent with last session’s Senate Bill 1217 

By rule, TREC has previously identified those offenses for which a conviction or a deferred adjudication 

deemed  a  conviction  under  Occupations  Code  §53.021  are  directly  related  to  the  duties  and 

responsibilities  of  a  real  estate  broker,  real  estate  sales  agent,  easement  or  right‐of‐way  agent, 

professional inspector, real estate inspector, or apprentice inspector.  See 22 Tex. Admin. Code §541.1(a).  

TREC has made clear that these specific offenses tend to demonstrate the person’s inability to represent 

the  interest of another with honesty, trustworthiness, and  integrity.   An arrest that did not result  in a 



 
Greg Abbott 
November 27, 2019 
Page 7 

 

 

person’s conviction or placement on deferred adjudication or community supervision is not considered 

by TREC.    

In response to the legislative changes enacted in HB 1342, TREC reviewed the specific criminal offenses it 

previously deemed to directly relate to the duties and responsibilities of its license holders. At its meeting 

on November 19, 2019, TREC proposed amendments that narrow the list of criminal offenses that will be 

considered  for  inspectors  and  easements  or  right‐of‐way  agents  to  exclude  felony  driving  while 

intoxicated and driving under  the  influence offenses and makes clear  that TREC does not consider an 

arrest that did not result in a conviction or placement on deferred adjudication or community supervision.  

The criminal history of all license holders, however, remains an important consideration, particularly since 

certain occupational licenses issued by TREC provide license holders with the ability to enter residential 

properties with or without the presence of clients or customers; the opportunity to drive such persons in 

their personal vehicle; access to a client’s financial and personally identifiable information including bank 

account and social security numbers; and allow license holders to represent clients in one of the largest 

financial  investments many consumers will make  in their  lifetime.   For these reasons, the Commission 

carefully reviews the criminal history of all applicants and license holders to the full extent authorized by 

law in Chapter 53, Occupations Code, to ensure the appropriate protection of consumers. 

As required by law, TREC also offers a pre‐license fitness determination as an opportunity for potential 

applicants to inquire about whether their criminal history would meet TREC’s qualifications for licensure.  

This determination costs $50, and provides a low‐cost opportunity for a potential applicant to inquire as 

to  the  likelihood of  licensure based on  criminal history or other prohibitive activity  (e.g., unpaid  civil 

judgments,  discipline  taken  against  another  professional  or  occupational  license,  or  instances  of 

unlicensed real estate activity).  If TREC were authorized by law to accept the fingerprints of a potential 

applicant prior to filing a license application, this pre‐license fitness determination would precisely mirror 

the process required after an application is filed, reducing duplication and saving the potential applicant 

both time and money by avoiding the cost of taking classes only to be deemed ineligible for a license. This 

would require a legislative change.  

Conclusion 

The Commission is committed to examining whether current laws, rules, and practices are implementing 

regulations in the least restrictive means consistent with adequate protection of Texas consumers.  The 

thorough review of TREC’s occupational‐licensing rules and a robust discussion among appointed policy‐

makers has been a worthy exercise that will shape the Commission’s direction for the future. 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Recess until Wednesday,  
March 25, 2020 at 9:00 am 

 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Call to Order 
 

  
 
 



Roll Call – March 25, 2020 
 
PeggyAnn McConnochie 
 
Margaret Nelson 
 
Cheryl Markwood 
 
David Pruhs 
 
Sam Goldman 
 
Jaime Matthews 
 
Jesse Sumner 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Approval of Agenda 
 

  
 
 



STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION OF 

CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION MEETING 

March 24-25, 2020 
Atwood Building 550 W. 7th Ave. 
AAC Room 106 & AAC Room 104 

Anchorage, AK 
 

ZOOM Info: Join meeting: https://zoom.us/j/373633258 
Meeting ID: 373 633 258; Call-In: +1 669 900 6833 

 
GCI Conference Line (as back up to Zoom): 1-800-315-6338 

 Access: 25803 
 

Wednesday, March 25, 2020, meeting located in AAC 104 
 

    Note: there will be a break for lunch from 12 until 1.  
  Division Update will start at 1:00 pm. 

 
9:00 a.m.   1.  Call to Order        McConnochie 

a)  Roll Call 
b)  Approval of 3/25 Agenda 
c)  Statements of Conflicts of Interest 
 

2. Pearson Vue Presentation; testing service for the AREC (90 minutes est.) 
         

3. Public Comments (est. time only; 10:45 am) 
                         

4. Meeting Minutes 
a) December 18, 2019  
 

5. Committee Reports 
a) Property Management Committee     Nelson 
- Best practices for consideration by AREC 
b) Education Committee        
- Guidelines for content within each new DCE course 

    
                   6. Old Business          

a)   Fine Matrix – background and status          Investigation Rep. 
b)   AREC Property Transfer Disclosure Form                  Pruhs  
 

7. New Business                                           McConnochie 
a) Regulation revision, Instructor approvals 12 AAC 64.440(f) 
b) Discussion on meeting format for future in-person meetings. 

 



STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION OF 

CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION MEETING 

March 24-25, 2020 
Atwood Building 550 W. 7th Ave. 
AAC Room 106 & AAC Room 104 

Anchorage, AK 
 

      
     1:00 pm   8. Division Update                         TBA 
                              a) REC Revenues and Expenditures Report 

 
9. Investigative Report 

a. Statistical Report            Investigation Rep. 
b. Probation Report                         Gill 

 
10. Executive Administrator’s Report         

a. Licensing and Education Statistics 
b. Recovery Fund Balance Report 

 
11.  Commission member comments and questions 

       
12.  Adjournment 

 
 

Please report any Ethics violations to Nancy Harris. 
 
 
                                                        Next Meeting: June 18, 2020 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Statements of Conflict of Interest 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

PearsonVue Presentation  
testing service for AREC 

 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

  
 
 



 

                                                                                                     1 
STATE OF ALASKA 2 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 4 

 5 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 6 

MEETING MINUTES 7 
 8 

December 18, 2019 9 
 10 

“These draft minutes were prepared by the staff of the Division of Corporations, Business 11 
and Professional Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the 12 
Commission.” By authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of 13 
AS 44.62, Article 6, a scheduled meeting of the Real Estate Commission was held 14 
December 18, 2019, at the State of Alaska Atwood Building Ste 1236, 550 W. 7th Avenue, 15 
Anchorage, Alaska. 16 
  17 
December 18, 2019 18 
Agenda Item 1 - Call to Order 19 
Chairperson PeggyAnn McConnochie called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. at which 20 
time a quorum was established. 21 
 22 
Roll Call – 1(a) 23 
Members present: 24 
PeggyAnn McConnochie, 1st Judicial District, Chairperson 25 
Margaret Nelson, Broker, Broker at Large, Vice Chairperson 26 
Cheryl Markwood, Broker at Large 27 
Jerry Royse, Broker, 3rd Judicial District, Education Liaison 28 
 29 
Members present via ZOOM: 30 
Jesse Sumner, Public Member 31 
Jamie Matthews, Public Member 32 
David Pruhs, Broker, 4th Judicial District 33 
 34 
Staff Present: 35 
Nancy Harris, Acting Executive Administrator 36 
Shyla Consalo, Investigator for REC 37 
Greg Francois, Chief Investigator, CBPL 38 
 39 
Guests Present:  40 
Errol Champion, Liaison for AAR, Juneau 41 
Lonnie Logan, Associate Broker, Herrington and Company, Anchorage 42 
Kassandra Taggart, Broker, Real Property Management Last Frontier, Anchorage 43 
Paddy Coan, Associate Broker, Keller Williams Realty, Anchorage 44 
Anita Bates, Associate Broker, Dwell Realty, Anchorage 45 
Renea Miller, Broker, Marc Realty, LLC, Anchorage+ 46 
PJ Robertson, member of the public, Wasilla 47 
Rob Tingstrom, Salesperson, Arolik Real Estate, Wasilla 48 
Robert Meinhardt, Salesperson, Arolik Real Estate, Wasilla 49 
 50 
Guests Present via ZOOM:  51 
Mark Masley, Salesperson, Keller Williams Realty, Anchorage 52 
 53 
Approval of Agenda-1(b) 54 
Commission members reviewed the meeting agenda.  55 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 2 of 15 
 56 

On a motion duly made by Mr. Royse, seconded by Ms. Markwood, it was, 57 
 58 

RESOLVED to approve the meeting agenda for December 18, 2019 as 59 
amended. 60 

 61 
Ms. Harris asked for additional items be added to the agenda. Clean up regulations, added 62 
as agenda item 7(e), fine matrix, added as agenda item 7(f), and conversation regarding 63 
December meeting date, added as agenda item 7(g). 64 
 65 

All in favor; Motion to passed. 66 
 67 
 68 
Statements of Conflicts of Interest-1(c) 69 
Mr. Sumner, Ms. Nelson, Ms. Matthews, Mr. Pruhs and Ms. Markwood had no conflict of 70 
interest to disclose. 71 
 72 
Ms. McConnochie disclosed she a real estate educator. 73 
 74 
Mr. Royse disclosed he is a real estate educator. 75 
 76 
Agenda Item 2 – Oral Comments (per scoping project) & Public Comments   77 
Anita Bates, Associate Broker with Dwell Realty, gave oral comments on the Consumer 78 
Disclosure form. Ms. Bates stated that the Consumer Pamphlet was put into place January 79 
2005, 15 years ago.  She said it was replaced by the new version of the Alaska Real 80 
Estate Commission Consumer Disclosure. The reason for that was to try and modify the 81 
form to make it more user friendly, understandable, easier for people to read and easier 82 
for licensees to explain to their consumers. There has been considerable discussion with 83 
the Commission regarding changing this form to meet different business models, different 84 
ways of doing business and bringing things up to date.  She agreed that there needs to be 85 
work done to make the Consumer Disclosure appropriate for today’s real estate practice. 86 
However, she would like to suggest that before modifying the form again, that the 87 
Commission should fulfill the duties that it was charged with back in 2005 when the statute 88 
was first adopted. She referred to AS 08.88.685(a)(5) and (b)(1). She said that she has not 89 
seen this done and it does not appear anywhere in the real estate regulations. She said 90 
she has not seen any consumer complaints about the disclosure and believes the 91 
confusion comes from licensees. Licensees do not seem to realize how they are supposed 92 
to use the form because it has never been clarified in regulations. The law was written and 93 
there was supposed to be regulations established on how that law was to be administered; 94 
how the disclosure was supposed to be interrupted. She stated that in her opinion, rather 95 
than trying to modify the disclosure form that maybe the Commission should look at some 96 
ways to establish policies and guidelines on how the form is to be used. Then, if the forms 97 
need to be modified even further, you can do that.  She suggested to go back and do 98 
research on the development of the statutes, possibly speaking with some of those that 99 
were involved, former Commission members and industry leaders, to clarify their intent on 100 
the use of the form and figure out what type of regulations need to be written and 101 
addressed. 102 
 103 
Ms. McConnochie asked if there were any more oral comments in person or online on the 104 
scoping project. No one came forward and the oral comment period was closed.  105 
 106 
Paddy Coan, Associate Broker and broker manager with Keller Williams Realty, Alaska 107 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 3 of 15 
Group, and with the Alaska Association of Realtors Board of Directors and the National 108 
Association of Board of Directors. Ms. Coan said she is speaking on a specific part of the 109 
statutes that she has a conflict about and how the Commission is enforcing that and what 110 
is happening in the field. The statute that Ms. Coan is referring to is AS 08.88.037(a), 111 
Investigations and Injunction. Ms. Coan said she had a license that she returned with 112 
cause to the Commission in May along with a letter. The issue is about the process. She 113 
said she taught the law over 10 years and it is very clear that for a broker to return a 114 
license and state what the issue was under section 08.88.037(a) says that, “the 115 
commission may request the department to conduct investigations to determine whether a 116 
person has violated a provision of this chapter or a regulation adopted under it, or to 117 
secure information useful in the administration of this chapter.” She said she thinks the 118 
Commission should understand that there are HR guidelines in affect that effect 119 
companies and corporations, especially larger companies. Termination and going after a 120 
licensee presents some interesting implications. It is her preference that they follow the 121 
law that simply states to return the license and tell why and the Commission does the 122 
investigation. She said it further states, in their duties, that the Commission can issue a 123 
temporary order, they can do the work. It is not up to her to do the investigation but to 124 
return the license for cause and the REC does that investigation. She said she was asked 125 
to fill out a form and she was further asked to do the investigation and turn that work in. 126 
She said there is a form that the Commission provides but because of HR restrictions that 127 
is not something that is comfortable or good for a company to do. She wanted to bring this 128 
to the Commission’s attention because, as most of you know, all the talk on the street is 129 
effective. She said that her and her company have been questioned why nothing was 130 
done about the individual whose license was returned. She said this involved three 131 
different companies and the issue was signing a client’s name. That is severe to her so 132 
she returned the license and stated the reason why and it was up the REC to do the 133 
investigation.  Ms. Coan asked the Commission to look at section 08.88.073(a) and come 134 
up with a way we can follow the statute but not put the burden on the brokerages to do the 135 
work that is under the purview of the Commission. 136 
 137 
Mr. Royse said that the Commission needs a process with our investigative group for this 138 
issue because he believes there is not one in place now. He said we need to define that 139 
process if a license is returned by the broker for cause.  140 
 141 
 142 
Agenda Item 3 - Approval of Meeting Minutes  143 
September 25, 2019 meeting minutes  144 
 145 
 146 

On a motion duly made by Ms. Nelson seconded by Mr. Royse, it was, 147 
 148 

RESOLVED to approve the September 25, 2019 meeting minutes.  149 
 150 
All in favor; Motion to passed. 151 

 152 
 153 
Agenda Item 4 – Committee Reports 154 
Property Management Committee 4(a) 155 
Ms. Nelson recognized Ms. Kassandra Taggart as the Chair of the Property Management 156 
(PM) Committee and stated that she is doing a fantastic job. She said that Ms. Markwood 157 
and Mr. Pruhs are also attending the committee meetings.  158 
 159 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 4 of 15 
Ms. Markwood said that at the December 13, 2019 Property Management Committee 160 
meeting the members came up with a mission statement and prioritized areas to work on 161 
in 2020. The committee is asking for approval on this mission statement and the authority 162 
to move forward on the five listed areas of focus. 163 
 164 
The mission statement is:  165 
Licensed property and association managers be well informed, educated and supportive of 166 
real estate needs for Alaskans. 167 
 168 
Five listed areas for focus, in priority:  169 

1. Clarity and best practices on security deposits and management of client accounts.  170 
2. Advocacy for education of all property and association management.  171 
3. Audit of Alaska Real Estate Commission property management and association 172 

regulations to bring up the standards to today’s practices. Specifically focusing on: 173 
12 AAC 64.550, 12 AAC 64.560 and 12 AAC 64.570. 174 

4. Research what other states have done in the area of property management and 175 
association management, especially through ARELLO and Florida.  176 

5. Connecting property and association management resources to the public.  177 
 178 

 179 
On a motion duly made by Ms. Nelson seconded by Mr. Royse, it was, 180 

 181 
RESOLVED to give the Property Management Committee the authority 182 
to proceed with their mission statement and focus for 2020.  183 

 184 
All in favor; Motion to passed. 185 
 186 

 187 
Education Committee - 4(b) 188 
 189 

On a motion duly made by Mr. Royse seconded by Ms. Nelson, it was, 190 
 191 

RESOLVED to give the Education Committee the authority, to address 192 
educational issues on the behalf of the Commission and bring back 193 
recommendations.  194 

 195 
All in favor; Motion to passed. 196 

 197 
 198 
Agenda Item 5 – Old Business 199 
Potential Changes to Consumer Disclosure & Waiver of Rights -5(a) 200 
Commission members discussed the scoping process and Mr. Royse had concerns about 201 
that process and the authority regarding that process.  202 
 203 
Commission members discussed the draft of the Consumer Disclosure and Waiver of 204 
Rights forms.  205 
 206 
Ms. McConnochie said she had some concerns with the current draft of the Consumer 207 
Disclosure and Waiver of Right to be Represented.  She said this would be the first time, 208 
since this form was instituted, that we would have a Consumer Disclosure where there will 209 
not be an acknowledgement of the type of relationship that the consumer and licensee will 210 
have together.  She said she believes that the Commission should have the Department of 211 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 5 of 15 
Law comment on. She said the second thing is on the Waiver of Right to be Represented, 212 
you cannot waive a statutory requirement. Under the Waiver of Right to be Represented it 213 
says, “releases the licensee from statutory requirement to offer the following duties.” This 214 
should also be looked at by Department of Law to make sure that it is something that we 215 
can indeed do.  216 
 217 
Ms. Markwood said she is not sure of the process but is enjoying the increase in 218 
engagement from individuals. We are seeing more people coming forward, and they have 219 
clearly indicated their preference and she thinks this Commission needs to listen to their 220 
constituency and what they are looking for. She recommends that the Commission move 221 
forward with the Consumer Disclosure and Waiver of Right to be Represented drafts that 222 
Mr. Royse and herself put together that clearly has support, and move those forward to the 223 
next step. 224 
 225 
Ms. McConnochie said the next step is that if the Commission accepts these two 226 
documents then the next step is the regulation process. 227 
 228 
Ms. Nelson said she recommends the Commission accept these two forms and move to 229 
the regulation process.  230 
 231 
Ms. Markwood said she would like clarification on what the actual regulation process is 232 
and said she did have some concerns that these new drafts were sent out, not by the Real 233 
Estate Commission or state agency, that the information was not distributed to the public 234 
through the proper channels. She said she read the past meeting minutes and realized 235 
there are some legal issues with Consumer Disclosure and it would be very helpful for the 236 
Commission to know what the Department of Law’s recommendations are for changes. If 237 
we had a better scope of understanding of what kind of things we need to change on that 238 
form it might make it a lot easier on us to come up with a good form that will be both 239 
beneficial for the public and the industry.   240 
 241 
Ms. Harris stated the regulation process for the Commission. 242 
 243 
Commission takes a short break to work on ZOOM issues.  244 
 245 
Break at 9:42 a.m.  246 
Reconvened at 9:47 a.m. 247 
 248 
 249 

On a motion duly made by Mr. Royse seconded by Ms. Nelson, it was, 250 
 251 

RESOLVED to that the AREC Consumer Disclosure and Waiver of 252 
Right to be Represented revisions be sent to the Department of Law 253 
for their input prior to a regulation project.  254 
 255 

Roll call vote: Ms. Nelson-yes, Ms. Markwood-yes, Mr. Pruhs-yes, Mr. Royse- yes, Mr. 256 
Sumner- yes, and Ms. McConnochie- yes.  257 
 258 
Motion passed.  259 
 260 
 261 
Notarized Signature regulations, 12 AAC 64.059 (b)(1)(E) and (d)(1)(E) -5(b) 262 
 263 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 6 of 15 

On a motion duly made by Mr. Royse seconded by Ms. Nelson, it was, 264 
 265 

RESOLVED that the regulations related to notarized signature to 12 266 
AAC 64.59(b)(1)(E) and 12 AAC 64.59(d)(1)(E) be removed.  267 

 268 
 All in favor. Motion passed. 269 
 270 
 271 

On a motion duly made by Ms. Markwood, seconded by Mr. Royse, it was, 272 
 273 

RESOLVED send the regulations12 AAC 64.59(b)(1)(E) and 12 AAC 274 
64.59(d)(1)(E) out for regulation process. 275 

 276 
 All in favor. Motion passed. 277 
 278 
 279 
Ms. Nelson asked to receive Ms. Matthews vote from the previous motion with regards to 280 
sending the Consumer Disclosure and Waiver of Right to be Represented forms to the 281 
Department of Law for review before going out for public comment.  282 
 283 
Ms. Matthews’ vote was in the affirmative.  284 
 285 
 286 
Agenda Item 6 – New Business  287 
Fine Matrix -background and status -6(a) 288 
Ms. Harris gave a quick history of the fine matrix to the Commission. The fine matrix was 289 
introduced to the Commission in December 12, 2008 and adopted at the December 10-11, 290 
2009 REC meeting. She stated that the Commission has been through 4 investigators 291 
since this document was adopted.  She recommends that this document be revised and 292 
get the investigators input on if it is comparable to what is being done currently.  293 
 294 

On a motion duly made by Ms. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Markwood, it was, 295 
 296 

RESOLVED to have the investigative staff review the fine matrix as 297 
presented and bring back any recommendations for changes at the 298 
next Commission meeting.  299 

 300 
All in favor; Motion to passed. 301 

PearsonVue contract and overall pass rates -6(b) 302 
Ms. Harris said the contract is in the packet for the Commission’s review. The contract 303 
expires in June 2020. 304 
 305 
PearsonVue said that that will certainly be able to give a presentation to the Commission 306 
regarding test development, how that works and answer any questions the Commission 307 
may have. The presentation will be about an hour to an hour and a half.  308 
 309 
PearsonVue will provide the Commission with the overall pass rates either on a monthly or 310 
weekly basis. Also, it is at our discretion if we post those reports on our website or not.  311 
 312 
The Commission would like PearsonVue to give the presentation at next meeting. Also, to 313 
ask for funding for Commission members to attend in person. 314 
 315 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 7 of 15 
Ms. Nelson asked that since the contact is up for renewal in June 2020 what is the 316 
process for that next year?  317 
 318 
Ms. McConnochie said that would be done through the Division.  319 
 320 
The Commission would like to ask PearsonVue to provide the overall pass rates monthly.  321 
 322 
Mr. Royse would like the Commission to consider, this next year, what types of violations, 323 
specifically that would preclude someone from licensure so that they see that and not have 324 
to go through the expense of education, testing and application and not receive a license.   325 
 326 
Ms. McConnochie said that the Commission could take that in consideration when they do 327 
the regulation reform.  328 
 329 
AK Real Estate Commission Property Transfer form – 6(c) 330 
Ms. Harris read a public comment received via email from Mr. Noah Mery on December 331 
12, 2019 regarding AK Real Estate Commission Property Transfer form issue to the 332 
Commission.  333 
 334 
Nancy, 335 
As discussed on the phone, an issue has been raised to me by a client and his real estate 336 
agent relating to a home purchased recently in the Soldotna area. The standard disclosure 337 
form references "5 years" in various places. In short, the home has a flooding issue. The 338 
seller has, at least through his agent, admitted after the sale that the home has flooded in 339 
the past. However, his defense is that he understood the disclosure form to only require 340 
him to defects that occurred in the last 5 years, and the last time it flooded was before 341 
then. I know the form also has a drainage section asking if seller is "aware of ever having 342 
any water in crawl space...," but I think that the use of a 5 year look back for purposes of 343 
general disclosures is subject to abuse as a shield for liability. It is already very difficult to 344 
prove a seller failed to disclose a defect, and the 5-year period could further muddy the 345 
waters. Thank you for your consideration. 346 

  347 
Noah H. Mery 348 
Gilman & Pevehouse 349 
130 South Willow, Suite 3 350 
Kenai, Alaska 99611 351 
 352 
Mr. Pruhs said that he met with Mr. Royse to look over this form. He said that the last time 353 
this form was updated was July 2003, so it is in immediate need to be revised and 354 
reformatted.  He said he would like Jesse and Jaime to look at this document as well. He 355 
would like Jesse to look at the property features and structural components sections as a 356 
builder to see how much has changed within 12 years.  He stated that by the next meeting 357 
he should have something available for the Commission. He will be sitting down with past 358 
Commission members to get their thoughts and have a new document in Word so that it 359 
can be edited, articulated to give everyone a good review of it. What do you think? What 360 
can we add? 361 
 362 
The Commission members stated some items that they thought should be considered. 363 
Cannabis, environmental issue due to methamphetamine, permits, aware of earthquake 364 
damage and energy ratings.  365 
 366 
Ms. Nelson recommended Mr. Pruhs reach out to MLS systems who have form 367 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 8 of 15 
committees for their input.  368 
 369 
Consideration of forming a Communication Committee – 6(d) 370 
The Commission discussed the consideration of a communication committee. Ms. Harris 371 
asked Mr. Royse what would be the purpose of this committee? 372 

 373 
Mr. Royse stated that the Commission could do a better job reaching out to the industry 374 
and reinforcing the Commission.  He said he would like the Commission to reach out to 375 
other organizations and look at the Commission’s communication capabilities. To get more 376 
input from the public, industry and the consumer.  He would like to see a monthly 377 
newsletter in a digital format that would speak to the successes that the Commission is 378 
doing.  Broader industry input serves our interest and getting more people engaged.  He 379 
said he would like to see more people attend meetings using ZOOM. He said the work 380 
necessary would be to take an aggressive look at the Commission’s communication 381 
capabilities, the ability to communicate more effectively with the industry and get their 382 
input would serve this Commission to develop a stronger mission. 383 

 384 
On a motion duly made by Mr. Royse, seconded by Ms. Nelson, it was, 385 

 386 
RESOLVED to approve a formation of a communication committee to 387 
come back with recommendations on how to better serve the 388 
Commission and the industry.  389 

 390 
Commission members discussed the motion on the table.  391 
 392 

On a motion duly made by Ms. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Royse, it was  393 
 394 
RESLOVED to table the discussion regarding the communication 395 
committee until the March meeting. 396 

 397 
All in favor. Motion passed. 398 

 399 
 400 
Commission took a short break to work on ZOOM issues.  401 
 402 
Break at 10:26 a.m.  403 
Reconvened at 10:36 a.m. 404 
 405 
 406 
Agenda Item 9 – Executive Administrator’s Report 407 
Licensing and Education Report – 9(a) 408 
Ms. Harris presented the Licensing statistics for the December 18, 2019. She stated that 409 
these statistics were taken two weeks prior to meeting. She said there were 2768 active 410 
licensees; 65 new licenses issued between 7/1/2019 through 9/20/2019, 61 inactive 411 
licensees, 4 licensees on probation, 3 license upgrades from salesperson to associate 412 
broker, 2 upgrades from salesperson to broker and 7 licensed by endorsement (holds an 413 
active license in another state) – 6 salespersons and 1 associate broker. Ms. Harris stated 414 
that the renewal statistics as of today, 232 licenses renewed. She also said there are 803 415 
people on the listserv.  416 
 417 
Ms. Harris presented the education report for December 18, 2019. She gave the 418 
Commission an overview of what type of education and instructors are approved.  She 419 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 9 of 15 
reported that there are currently 9 pre- licensing courses, 4 broker upgrade courses, 387 420 
elective courses, 54 designated courses, and 70 post licensing courses. There are also 421 
140 approved permanent instructors with 6 new instructors. 422 
 423 
Recovery Fund Balance Report – 9(b) 424 
The Commission reviewed the Recovery Fund Balance Report as presented. 425 
 426 
Ms. Harris gave a report of the Recovery Fund for year ending June 30,2019. The total 427 
liabilities are 11,230, total fund balance is $266,445 and the average 2- year licensing 428 
cycle fund balance is $336,095. 429 
 430 
She stated that the two claims from the September 2019 meeting have been taken out as 431 
indicated under the Services – Claims & Associated Legal Costs for report through 432 
12/2/2019 at 24,800.  433 
 434 
Mr. Royse stated he had an observation that looking at the 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 435 
fiscal years that moving from a Surety Fund to a Recovery Fund, based upon the claims 436 
that have been submitted, has taken away consumer protection due to the threshold 437 
necessary for the Recovery Fund. He stated that while the Surety Fund was originally 438 
used to reimburse consumers who had intentional misrepresentation against them the 439 
surety fund has morphed instead into a personal service area were very few claims are 440 
being paid to the consumers. He said he believed they lost an opportunity for recourse and 441 
the recovery fund has shifted more into personal services than paying claims. 442 
 443 
 444 
Agenda Item 10 – 2020 Proposed Meeting Dates  445 
The Commission discussed meeting dates for 2020.  446 
 447 
March 25 448 
June 17 449 
September 23, in person meeting 450 
December 16 451 
 452 
The Commission members agreed that it would be beneficial to meeting in person if 453 
possible for the March meeting. 454 
 455 
 456 
Lunch Break at 11:00 a.m.  457 
Reconvened at 1:00 p.m. 458 
 459 
 460 
Agenda Item 7 – Division Update  461 
Melissa Dumas, Administrator Officer II for the Division of Corporations, Business and 462 
Professional License provided Commission members with the financial report.   463 
 464 
Ms. Dumas stated to the Commission members that there have been some changes on 465 
the layout of the report. It is a bit different that it used to be. She said there is now 466 
additional columns to add each renewal period by the biennium.  She said they are doing 467 
that for a few reasons, to eliminate another report that they did that was very similar and to 468 
make one report work for the legislature well as the programs. Now you can review on a 469 
biennium how your expenditures go. Another change that was made to the layout was the 470 
expenditures are broken out into investigative and non-investigative charges.  471 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 10 of 15 
 472 
She said for FY19 4th quarter the REC brought in 282,453 total revenue, personal 473 
services at 120,856 in direct expenditures (those who charged time the REC program), 474 
travel was 5,036, services were 9,813 with a total of non- investigative expenditures of 475 
135,705. Investigative expenditures, for personal service was 83,598, there was no travel 476 
and no expert witnesses. For inter- agency legal 530 was investigative, hearing mediation 477 
3,689, services-other at 958 for a total of investigative direct expenditures of 88,775 with 478 
total direct expenditures of 244,480. She then went into the indirect expenditures made up 479 
of internal administrative (CBPL costs) at 110,362, departmental- 57,353 and statewide 480 
costs – 20,811 with total indirect expenditures of 188,526 and direct and indirect 481 
expenditures totaled 413,006. She said there was a carry forward surplus of 912,708, 482 
annual deficit of 130,533 with a fiscal year ending with 782,155.  483 
 484 
Mr. Sumner asked if they shifted the Inter-Agency Legal cost into the Internal 485 
Administrative costs.  486 
 487 
Ms. Dumas said no. Maybe you just had a good year. Legal is coded to the program they 488 
are working on. She said that they could ask the investigator when she gives her report if 489 
they know why the legal costs were so low.  490 
 491 
She said for FY19 1st quarter through September the REC brought in 49,715 total 492 
revenue, with the renewal this number will increase significantly. There was 14, 991, in 493 
personal services, 32 dollars in travel, 2, 944 in services with a total of 17,967 in non- 494 
investigative expenditures.  Investigative expenditures were 18,089 for personal service 495 
and 518 dollars in other services with a total of 18,607 for total investigative expenditures. 496 
With a total of direct expenditures through the first quarter of 36,574. Ms. Dumas said the 497 
next numbers of indirect expenditures are just a place holder for one quarter of what was 498 
charged last year for each of those categories of 47,132 for total expenditures of 83,706 499 
dollars. 500 
 501 
 502 
Agenda Item 8 – Investigative Report 503 
Statistical Report – 8(a) 504 
REC Investigator, Shyla Consalo, presented the investigation statistics for the reporting 505 
period of 09/10/19 through 11/18/19. There are 36 opened matters, 21 matters were 506 
closed from the last report. A total of 23 matters remain open and ongoing or under active 507 
investigation or pending litigation.  508 
 509 
Ms. Consalo said she can answer the question regarding legal fees and why they were 510 
low. She said she could speak to the year and 3 months that she has been on the 511 
Commission. She said to keep in mind that there was 4-5 months before she started with 512 
the Commission were there was no action being done on cases. So, a little over a year 513 
and a half, she said she can recall 2 application matters that went to hearing/legal. 514 
However, she did say that there will be an increase in legal over the next year 515 
unfortunately.   516 
 517 
Ms. Nelson asked about the gap in investigations from April 24 to September 24, 2019. 518 
Ms. Nelson also asked, on page 2 she saw several incomplete complaints. Why are there 519 
incomplete complaints and what is the process?  520 
 521 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 11 of 15 
Ms. Consalo said they are classified as incomplete complaints when people do not return 522 
a signed compliant packet.  If the packet is not returned within 30 days, it is closed out and 523 
classified as incomplete. If they return if after 30 days they will reopen the case.  524 
 525 
Ms. Consalo said, later in the meeting, that the gap in investigations was due to 526 
complaints that were opened and closed within the reporting period. Anything that was 527 
opened and closed within the reporting period you will not see that as opened; you will 528 
only see the closed date, that is why there seems to be a gap.  529 
 530 
Mr. Royse asked Ms. Consalo if there was anything the Commission needed to do to get 531 
more details regarding the regulation that was violated. He said if the Commission had 532 
more information they could figure out where the industry is making mistakes and teach 533 
more classes in those areas.  534 
 535 
Ms. Consalo said she can provide that information because she has included it in her 536 
presentations to licensees. She said the common complaints/violations are: licensee 537 
relationships, violating honest and good faith dealings, fraud, misrepresentation and 538 
supervision.   539 
 540 
Ms. Markwood asked if there was any way that the regulation that was violated could be 541 
provided in the investigative report? 542 
 543 
Ms. Consalo said that she cannot make those changes because that would have to go 544 
through her supervisor and these reports are generated through their database and it does 545 
not provide that information. 546 
 547 
Ms. Whaley, supervisor of the non-health care investigative team, stated that the database 548 
that investigations uses, GL Suites, charges a fee to add more specific information to the 549 
database system. She said they are working with the tools that they have and are limited 550 
by their funds. The system may be enhanced in the future but they are working with what 551 
they have. 552 
 553 
Ms. McConnochie asked Ms. Whaley, a question regarding a public comment that was 554 
stated earlier in the meeting.  If a broker returns a license to the Commission for just 555 
cause, according to the REC statute 08.88.037, it is up to the division/REC to investigate? 556 
 557 
Ms. Consalo said she cannot open a complaint from third hand information. She received 558 
the information from Ms. Harris.  559 
 560 
Ms. Whaley said there were a couple of different factors. For them to move forward with a 561 
complaint they would need a signed complaint packet. If it is self-disclosure, they would 562 
need to contact the investigator directly. 563 
 564 
Mr. Royse said that there is a gap in the procedure. This is a different pathway where 565 
there is no mechanism in place to address these kinds of issues. Staff should look at it as, 566 
What did the licensee do? and Should the licensee be licensed? We need to address this 567 
process so when this happens, it alerts you to investigate. 568 
` 569 
Ms. Whaley said they are certainly open for discussion so that they are doing their job for 570 
the Commission. She said for Ms. Harris to send her an email and cc Ms. Consalo and 571 
they can work on that.  572 
 573 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 12 of 15 
Ms. Nelson asked if this was procedural or would this require a regulation change?  574 
Ms. McConnochie said it was procedural.  575 

 576 
Ms. Consalo gave the Commission an update on her ARELLO investigation workshop she 577 
attended.  She said she learned a lot. She said what she found interesting was that other 578 
states have an investigative unit and an audit unit assigned to their Commission.  The 579 
auditors have specialized education, either a real estate licensee or some sort of 580 
accounting background. They go out and do random audits on a regular basis.  She said 581 
that would be great to have here in Alaska.  She said she has received several questions 582 
before she left asking if they do audits on trust accounts so there might be some concerns 583 
with trust accounts.  She also has been asked about the audit of transactions. She said 584 
she made good connections with other jurisdictions and had great round table discussions.  585 
She said she is also is now on the ARELLO investigation email so she can see the 586 
questions other investigators have and email any questions she may have. She said she 587 
found out the training is not the same every year so, if possible, she would like to attend 588 
on an annual basis. This workshop qualified her to receive her investigator certification. 589 
with ARELLO.   590 
 591 
Probation Report – 8(b) 592 
Ms. Whaley introduced the new investigator, Ryan Gill who will be taking over monitoring 593 
probation for the REC.  He is coming in with a lot of investigative experience.   594 

 595 
Mr. Gill presented the probation report to the Commission.  He said 6 licensees are on 596 
probation. Two of which have signed and submitted surrender letters that should be 597 
included in their meeting packet. He said everyone else on probation is in compliance.  He 598 
said Ms. Hague left the state without notifying the investigator. She said she was not 599 
aware of that requirement although she signed her consent agreement.  She was gone for 600 
28 days which is just under the 30 days which would have added time to her probation but 601 
she has since satisfied that requirement and knows to notify the Commission or 602 
investigations agent if she leaves the state.  603 

 604 
On a motion duly made by Ms. Markwood, seconded by Mr. Royse, it was,  605 

 606 
RESOLVED to move to accept the surrender for Sara Collison                        607 
case # 2016-001418. 608 

 609 
Roll call vote: Mr, Pruhs- yes, Mr. Sumner – yes, Ms. Matthews – yes, Ms. 610 
Nelson- yes, Ms. Markwood – yes, Mr. Royse – yes and Ms. McConnochie – 611 
yes.  612 
 613 
Motion passed.  614 
 615 

The Commission accepted the surrender in case #2016-001418 for Sara Collision.  616 
 617 

 618 
On a motion duly made by Ms. Markwood, seconded by Mr. Royse, it 619 
was,  620 
 RESOLVED to move to accept the surrender for Elizabeth 621 

Hairston,  case # 2018-001303. 622 
 623 
Roll call vote: Mr. Pruhs- yes, Mr. Sumner – yes, Ms. Matthews – yes, Ms. 624 
Nelson- yes, Ms. Markwood – yes, Mr. Royse – yes and Ms. McConnochie – 625 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 13 of 15 

yes.  626 
 627 
Motion passed.  628 
 629 

The Commission accepted the surrender in case #2018-001303 for Elizabeth Hairston. 630 
 631 

 632 
Agenda Item 11 – Texas Real Estate Commission (TREC) Regulation Reform 633 
Ms. McConnochie said that one of the things that the REC needs to do in 2020 is to create 634 
a strategic plan and look at regulation reform. The division would like the REC to put 635 
together a more robust strategic plan. The Commission was provided an example from 636 
another board to help the Commission in creating their own plan.  The Commission will 637 
need to come up with a strategic plan for 2020 and maybe beyond, 1 year, 2 years or 3 638 
years. Also, the Commission will need to look at Texas Real Estate Commission’s (TREC) 639 
regulation reform approach as an example of what the division is looking for. 640 
 641 
Ms. McConnochie said that in March the Commission can work on the strategic plan and 642 
regulation reform in the morning so it is fresh and the second part of meeting for the other 643 
agenda items. She said she will have Ms. Harris send out the materials for the strategic 644 
plan, the REC’s past strategic plans (annual reports), and the TREC information to all 645 
Commission members so there is enough time for them to review.   646 
 647 
The Commission members discussed having an in-person meeting and reaching out to 648 
PearsonVue and other outside organizations to possibly help fund the meeting in March 649 
due to budget constraints,  650 
 651 
Ms. McConnochie asked the Commission to make a motion for the justification of an in-652 
person meeting for the March 25, 2020 meeting  653 

 654 
On a motion duly made by Ms. Markwood, seconded by Mr. Royse, it was,  655 
 .   656 
RESOLVED that the Commission request that the March 25, 2020 meeting be 657 
an in-person meeting and request funding for travel. The reason for an in-658 
person meeting is that the March meeting will be a very robust meeting with 659 
many important projects to achieve to include strategic planning which will 660 
be vital to do in person and a presentation PearsonVue regarding test 661 
development. 662 
 663 
All in favor. Motion passed. 664 

 665 
 666 
Agenda Item 11 – Commission Members Comments 667 
Ms. Harris said she appreciated the support from all the Commission members and is in 668 
agreement with the Commission that there needs to be better communication with the 669 
industry. 670 
 671 
Ms. Nelson congratulated Mr. Royse on becoming a member of the ARELLO education 672 
certification committee. She stated there is a section on the ARELLO website that the REC 673 
is required to report violations and asked if we currently report.  Ms. Harris said the 674 
Commission does currently report violations to ARELLO. Ms. Nelson wished everyone a 675 
Merry Christmas.  676 
 677 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 14 of 15 
Ms. Markwood thanked Ms. Harris for doing an outstanding job and the sole person 678 
administering from the Commission. She said that working on licensing and renewals 679 
needs to be the focus and to encourage our licensees to get renewed. She thanked Ms. 680 
Harris for the process being so streamlined and easy. She said she believed this 681 
Commission has already started a really great effort to be effective as a Commission and 682 
she is excited to see what the committees are working on and are tasked to do. She is 683 
excited about the strategic planning and looking forward to seeing the last strategic plan 684 
for the division and if that could be provided as soon as possible. She said she is also 685 
excited to work with the property management committee and see what they accomplish. 686 
They have already scheduled six meeting for the next year.   687 
 688 
Mr. Royse said he would like to mirror Ms. Markwood’s comments with regards to Ms. 689 
Harris and thanked the Commission members for their work because what they are doing 690 
can really make a fundamental improvement in the quality of real estate licensees in this 691 
state. He said the Commission has a strong Chairperson, and strong Commission 692 
members and he appreciates all their hard work. He is looking forward to contributing.  693 
 694 
Ms. Matthews said she appreciated everything that everyone is doing.  She said it was 695 
very difficult participating via ZOOM so she will try to be in person when she can.  She 696 
also thanked Ms. Harris for all her communication. She said as a public member OnBoard 697 
has been very helpful having the information ahead of time to be able to read the material. 698 
She thanked everyone and for being able to be a part of this Commission. 699 
 700 
Mr. Sumner said he will try to be present for all meetings because it was hard to attend a 701 
meeting via ZOOM.  He thanked everyone and said he will see them in March. 702 
 703 
Mr. Pruhs said this was a horrendous meeting via ZOOM. The speakers were bad.  He 704 
wished everyone a Merry Christmas and thanked the Commission members for their 705 
participation and all they do. 706 
 707 
Ms. McConnochie echoed everyone’s comment and thanked Ms. Harris. She said Ms. 708 
Harris has a very difficult job between now and February 1st and congratulated her on 709 
getting renewals online because that will make a huge difference. She said she is looking 710 
forward to working on the strategic planning session. She will work with Ms. Harris to get 711 
the 3 sets of materials out to the Commission members. She asked the Commission 712 
members to be prepared to do your homework before they get started on the first portion 713 
of the meeting. She wished everyone a fantastic Christmas and a Happy New Year.   714 

 715 
 716 

On a motion duly made by Ms. Markwood, seconded by Mr. Royse, it was, 717 
 718 

RESOLVED to adjourn.  719 
 720 
 All in favor. Motion passed. 721 
 722 
 723 
Meeting adjourned at 1:58 p.m.  724 
 725 
The next meeting will be held March 25, 2020 in Anchorage. 726 

 727 
 728 
Prepared and submitted by: 729 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2019 
Page 15 of 15 

Real Estate Commission Staff 730 
 731 
Approved: 732 
 733 
______________________________ 734 
PeggyAnn McConnochie 735 
REC Chairperson 736 
Alaska Real Estate Commission 737 
 738 
Date: ___________ 739 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Committee Reports 
 

  
 
 



MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  February 20, 2020 

To:  Alaska Real Estate Commission & Education Committee 

From: Kassandra Taggart, Chair, Property Management Committee 

RE:  Best Practice –Optional educational resources for property management specialties 

___________________________________________________________________ 

The Property Management Committee is requesting the Alaska Real Estate Commission to approve 
submitting this best practice document to the list serve, add to the Best Practices list on the website, 
and list the trade organization under Real Estate Commission – Consumer information – Real Estate 
Trade Organizations section of the website. 

This best practice document is regarding resources for Real Estate Licensees that has the desire to 
volunteer time for additional training in their field of expertise within Property Management.  

The Property Management Committee completed a brainstorming activity to work on Goal # 2 - 
Advocacy for education of all property and association management. It was determined in today’s 
world, there is a large amount of resources that is readily available in the education of Property 
Managers that want to advance their knowledge base.  Due to Alaska’s uniqueness, it is easy to not be 
aware of these resources and know there are many options available online and in person for Alaskans. 
Maybe once these resources that are not already offering CE credits can see there is a need in Alaska, 
they could follow the processes to qualify for CE credits and thus improving access to education in the 
field of Property Management. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

BEST PRACTICE 

Date:     March 19, 2020 

Adopted:  

Title:  Best Practice –Optional educational resources for property management 
specialties 

To:   Alaska Real Estate License Practicing Property Management for Commercial, 
Residential, or Association Management  

To:     Alaska Real Estate Trainers 

From:    Alaska Real Estate Commission & Property Management Committee 

Statute and Or Regulation Reference:  

Sec. 08.88.091(A;2); Education of Application and Licensees; Publish informational 
materials for the purpose of raising the standards of real estate business and the 
competency of licensees. 

Purpose:  Alaska is unique due to the distances creating a challenge for resources being 
available for education.  We are now in a day in age where there are 
organizations offering options that can be utilized for licensee’s desiring 
additional training for Property and Association Management. It is requested for 
approved trainers to share this information, when appropriate, and Licensee’s 
practicing Property Management to be aware of these options. Disclosure: Below 
is a list of known resources at the time of this publication. This does not mean the 
program is necessarily approved for CE credits, each program and/or class should 
be reviewed individually for CE Credits options.  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. IREM (Institute of Real Estate Management) 
a. Certificates & Alaska CE Credit(s) classes might be offered 
b. Local Alaska Chapter 
c. https://www.irem.org/ 

2. Alaska Legal Corporation  
a. Local Alaskan Lawyers; Also federally funded for Fair Housing  
b. Offers Help Line and Public Classes & Alaska CE Credit(s) classes might be offered 
c. https://www.alsc-law.org/legal-clinics/ 

https://www.irem.org/
https://www.alsc-law.org/legal-clinics/


3. NARPM (National Association of Residential Property Managers) 
a. Certificates Offered 
b. (https://www.narpm.org/) 

4. 211  (http://211.org/) 
a. A United Way Program that provides a public phone number to connect public to 

resources for available housing funds and training resources for Tenants/Landlords/HOA 
in local communities. 

5. Weidner Property Management at University of Alaska Anchorage 
a. Provides formal education with emphasis in Property Management 
b. May have classes that are Alaska CE Credit(s) classes might be offered to Public and 

Student in the program. 
c.  (https://business.uaa.alaska.edu/property-management/) 

6. Alaska Housing Finance Corporation  
a. Real Estate Classes for professional(s) and included a “Landlord Class” 
b. Alaska CE Credit(s) classes might be offered  
c. https://www.ahfc.us/pros  and / or  call 907.330.6100 

7. CAM (Community Association Management) 
a. Association Certificate Training 
b. Alaska CE Credit(s) classes might be offered 
c. https://communityassociationmanagement.com/) 

8. CAI (Community Association Institute 
a. Association Certification Training 
b. Local Alaska Chapter 
c. https://www.caionline.org/pages/default.aspx 

9. NAR (National Apartment Association)  
a. Certificate Training 
b. (https://www.naahq.org/) 

10. AREC (Alaska Real Estate Commission) 
a. Alaskan Certified Trainers - There are trainers that now offer classes with an emphasis in 

property management. 
b. https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/ContinuingEducation/Sponsor/SearchCourse 

 

  

https://www.narpm.org/
http://211.org/
https://business.uaa.alaska.edu/property-management/
https://www.ahfc.us/pros
https://communityassociationmanagement.com/
https://www.caionline.org/pages/default.aspx
https://www.naahq.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/ContinuingEducation/Sponsor/SearchCourse


Real Estate Commission 

Consumer information 

Real Estate Trade Organizations 

*Add these to the Alaska Real Estate Commission Website 

1. Weidner Property Management at University of Alaska Anchorage 
a. (https://business.uaa.alaska.edu/property-management/) 

2. Alaska Housing Finance Corporation  
a. https://www.ahfc.us/pros 

3. CAM (Community Association Management) 
a. https://communityassociationmanagement.com/) 

4. CAI (Community Association Institute) 
a. https://www.caionline.org/pages/default.aspx 

 

https://business.uaa.alaska.edu/property-management/
https://www.ahfc.us/pros
https://communityassociationmanagement.com/
https://www.caionline.org/pages/default.aspx


2020 - 2022 DCE GUIDELINE RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
DCE TOPIC 

 
HOURS 

 
MUST INCLUDE AT LEAST 2 OF THE 
SUBJECTS AREAS:  
 

Broker Supervision and 
Management- 
 

 
2 

• Definition of supervision 
• Broker responsibility for policies and procedures 

 -Licensee relationships 
 -Teams 

• Broker policy & implementation of client 
confidentiality 

• Responsibilities of Brokers with branch offices 
  -Direct supervision 
  -Advertising 
  -Display of license certificates 
  -Home offices 

• Brokers engaged in property management 
  -Policies for licensee owned property 
  -Overseeing records of transactions 

• Recordkeeping responsibilities 
• Consequences for failure to supervise 
• Reporting violations 
• Teaching professionalism 

 
 
Ethics 
 

 
2 

• Business ethics as it relates to real estate 
• Ethics as it relates to the Alaska Real Estate 
• Commission Consumer Disclosure 
• Ethical handing of conflicts of interest 
• Protecting client confidentiality 
• Ethics models in other professions (i.e. medical) 
• Disclosures 

 
 
Prohibited Conduct 
 

 
2 

•  Receiving/paying commissions 
• False advertising/misrepresentation 
• Falsifying license applications/credentials 
• Misrepresentation, fraud 
• Failing to disclose  

  -Licensee relationships 
  -Conflicts of interest 
  -Compensation 
  -Property information 
  -License status 

• Employment of unlicensed personnel 
• Violation of local, state, federal law 

 



2020 - 2022 DCE GUIDELINE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

 

 
Advertising and Social Media 
 

 
2 

• Advertising requirements for property 
  -Consumer owned 
   -Written authorization 
   -Name of brokerage 
  -Licensee owned 
   -Name of brokerage 
   -License status 

• Advertising of home offices 
Risks of social media 

  -Failure to comply with local, state,  
                              federal statute advertising regulations 
  -Claims of defamation & libel 
  -Copyright infringement 
  -Trademark infringement 
  -Breach of ethics (NAR COE article 12 & 15) 
  -Discrimination 
  -Misrepresentation 

• How to properly advertise on social media 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Old Business 
 

  
 
 



CATEGORY OF COMPLAINTS AND DISCIPLINARY SANCTIONS

           CATEGORY 	
	

 TYPE OF LICENSE 
       AFFECTED 

DISCIPLINARY SANCTIONS 	 																		DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY     AUTHORITY 

Advertisement		
Violations

Broker
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	

Failure	to	include	brokerage	name	in	any	form	of	advertisement AS	08.88.071;		
AS	08.88.401;
12	AAC	64.130(8)

•	$500	Fine	
•	3	hours	of	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Trust	Accounts Broker	
		

Failure	to	keep	proper	trust	account	ledgers •	$3000	Fine
•	6	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Trust	Accounts Broker	
	

Prohibited	trust	account	activity •	$5000	Fine,	
•	12	hours	of	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand	
•	License	Suspension
•	Probation

AS	08.88.351;
12	AAC	64.220

AS	08.88.071;
AS	08.88.351;
12	AAC	64.250

Disclosure	of		
Compensation

Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson
	

Failure	to	properly	disclose	compensation	paid	to	another	licensee	in	
a	real	estate	transaction

AS	08.88.071;
AS	08.88.351;	
AS	08.88.655;
12	AAC	64.940

•	$1000	Fine
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Absence	of		
Residential	Real		
Property	Transfer	
Disclosure		
Statement	or	Waiver

Broker	
Associate	Broker
Salesperson
	

Failure	to	have	the	form	completed	or	a	signed	waiver	of		
disclosure

AS	08.88.071;	
12	AAC	64.930

•	$2500	Fine
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation											Page 1 of  4

•	$2000	Fine	
•	6	hours	of	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Trust	Accounts Broker
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	

All	money	provided	to	the	brokerage	for	a	real	estate	transaction	
must	be	deposited	in	or	mailed	to	the	appropriate	trust	account	
within	5	days

AS	08.88.351;	
12	AAC	64.200



             CATEGORY 
	 	

 TYPE OF LICENSE 
      AFFECTED 

DISCIPLINARY SANCTIONS 	 																		DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY      AUTHORITY 

Unlicensed	Practice	
(Licensee	&		
Unlicensed	person):

Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	

For	performing	activities	per	AS	08.88.161	and	12	AAC	64.140	
without	a	real	estate	license	

If	a	person	engages	or	offers	to	engage	in	an	activity	for	which	a	
license	is	required	under	AS	08.88.161	without	being	licensed	

AS	08.88.161;	
12	AAC	64.140	
(broker)

•	$1000	fine	for	each	
			incident;	
Fine	may	be	increased	
per	incident	dependent		
upon	nature	and	severity	
of	unlicensed	activity		

Proposed	Sanctions	
(Broker):	
•		$5000	Fine
•		Formal	Reprimand
•		Probation,
•		12	Hours	Education		

Proposed	Sanctions	
(Salesperson):		
•	$3500	Fine
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation
•	3	Hours	Education

Real	Estate	Office	
Violations

Broker	
		

•Failure	to	display	broker	and	salesperson	licenses
•Failure	to	register	the	office	with	the	real	estate	commission
•Failure	to	comply	with	proper	signage	requirements
•Office	name	violation

•	$1500-5000	Fine
•	6-9	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

AS	08.88.291;	
AS	08.88.321;	
12	AAC	64.110;	
12	AAC	64.112;	
12	AAC	64.115	

•	$5000	Fine	-	Broker/AB
•	$3000	Fine		-	Salesperson
•	6	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

AS	08.88.311;	
AS	08.88.321;	
12	AAC	64.110;	
12	AAC	64.112	

Operating	an	unauthorized	branch	officeBroker	
Associate	Broker
Salesperson	
		

Real	Estate	Office	
Violations

             Page 2 of 4



            CATEGORY 
	 	

  TYPE OF LICENSE 
        AFFECTED 

DISCIPLINARY SANCTIONS    DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY      AUTHORITY 

Licensing Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	

•	Failing	to	notify	the	REC	before	changing	office	address	and		
			location
•	Failing	to	notify	the	REC	with	a	current	mailing	address,	and	
			if	active,	the	address	of	the	broker	employing	the	licensee

AS	08.88.291	(b)(c);	
AS	08.88.291;
AS	08.88.301:
AAC	64.115

•	$1000	Fine
•	3	Hours	Education

Licensing Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	
		

	Falsification	of	an	application May	result	in	license		
denial	if	new	applicant;		
Renewal	application:
•	$2000	Fine	
•	6	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Listing	or		
Management		
Contracts

Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	
	

•Failing	to	keep	a	complete	record	for	three	years	for	all	real	estate	
	transactions
•Failure	to	provide	upon	request	to	any	principal	in	a	transaction	
	an	accounting	for	all	money	or	other	property	collected	or	held	in	
	a	transaction

•	$3000	Fine	each		
			incident
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

AS	08.88.401;	
12	AAC	64.160

AS	08.88.351;
AS	08.88.341

AREC	Pamphlet Broker	
Associate	Broker
Salesperson
	

Providing	real	estate	services	without	first	obtaining	proper		
signatures	on	the	AREC	Pamphlet

AS	08.88.600;	
AS	08.88.610

•	$1000	Fine
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Listing	or		
Management		
Contracts

Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	
	

Listing	property	without	a	RE	contract AS	08.88.351 •	$5000	Fine	each		
			incident
•	6	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Property		
Management

Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson
	

Improper	property	management	activity	by	a	licensee AS	08.88.331;
AS	08.88.351;	
12	AAC	64.550;	
12	AAC	64.570

•	$1000	Fine	each	incident
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation            Page 3 of 4



            CATEGORY 
	 	

 TYPE OF LICENSE 
      AFFECTED 

DISCIPLINARY SANCTIONS 	 																		DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY      AUTHORITY 

Supervision Broker	
Associate	Broker

Supervision	Violations AS	08.88.071;	
12	AAC	64.125

•	$5000	Fine
•12	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Disclosure Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	

Failure	to	disclose	licensee	status	and	name	of	the	broker	or		
brokerage	to	all	parties	in	a	real	estate	transaction

•	$2000	Fine
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

Submitting	an	offer Broker	
	

Failure	to	submit	an	offer •	$2500	Fine
•	6	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

AS	08.88.071;	
12	AAC	64.130	(9)

AS	08.88.071;
AS	08.88.401;	
12	AAC	64.130	(13)

Misrepresentation
Fraud

Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salsesperson
	

Usually	this	type	of	conduct	is	variable	and	not	succinct		 AS	08.88.600	Series •	Sanctions	imposed		
			include	suspensions	and
			revocations.		These	cases	
			are	usually	litigated		

Continuing		
Education

Salesperson	
Broker	
	

Failure	to	obtain	continuing	education AS	08.88.171;	
12	AAC	64.064

•	$2500	Fine
•	Plus	an	additional	fine	
		of	$50	for	each	continu-	
		ing	education	credit	hour	
		lacking
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Continuing	education		
			audit	for	the	next	two		
			renewal	periods             Page 4 of 4

Conflict	of		
Interest	

Broker	
Associate	Broker	
Salesperson	 	
	

Failure	to	disclose	a	conflict	of	interest AS	08.88.391 •	$2000	Fine	each	
		incident
•	3	Hours	Education
•	Formal	Reprimand
•	Probation

lmbrown2
Text Box
(Rev. 02/26/10)





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

New Business 
 

  
 
 



Regulation: 12 AAC 64.440(f) New: Repealed:

Proposed Date: 3/25/2020 Revised: Readopted:   

I.  Current Language   

(f) An instructor approval expires on April 1 of years ending in 0 and 5. An initial instructor approval issued
under (b) of this section from January 1 through March 31 of a year ending in 0 or 5 will expire on April 1 of the 
next year that ends in a 0 or 5. An applicant for renewal of an instructor approval must submit to the 
department 
(1) a completed application for renewal on a form provided by the department
(2) the instructor approval recertification fee specified in 12 AAC 02.360; and 
(3) evidence of completion during the biennial licensing period for real estate licensee's immediately
preceding the date of application, or the current biennial licensing period if in progress at the date of 
application, of 
(A) at least two hours of continuing education in each topic area for which the instructor is applying for
recertification; 
(B) teaching a course in the topic area for which the instructor is applying for recertification; or
(C ) practical experience in the topic

II.  Proposed Language

(f) An instructor approval expires on April 1 of years ending in 0 and 5. An initial instructor approval issued
under (b) of this section from January 1 through April 1 of a year ending in 0 or 5 will expire on April 1 of the 
next year that ends in a 0 or 5. An applicant for renewal of an instructor approval must submit to the 
department 
(1) a completed application for renewal on a form provided by the department
(2) the instructor approval recertification fee specified in 12 AAC 02.360; and 
(3) evidence of completion during the biennial licensing period for real estate licensee's immediately
preceding the date of application, or the current biennial licensing period if in progress at the date of 
application, of 
(A) at least two hours of continuing education in each topic area for which the instructor is applying for
recertification; 
(B) teaching a course in the topic area for which the instructor is applying for recertification; or
(C ) practical experience in the topic

III. Justification AS 08.88.061, 08.88.091, 08.88.095, 08.88.081

Motion Date: Forward to Regulation Specialist:
Public Comment Opens: Revisions:
Public Comment Closes:
Adoption Date:
To Regulation Specialist:
To Department of Law:
To Lt. Governor:
Effective Date:

Proposed Regulation Change
  Alaska Real Estate Commission



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Discussion on meeting format  
of future in-person meetings 

 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Division Update 
 

  
 
 



Department of Commerce Community, and Economic Development
Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Summary of All Professional Licensing
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures

Real Estate Commission FY 14 FY 15 Biennium FY 16 FY 17 Biennium FY 18 FY 19 Biennium
 FY 20                    

1st & 2nd QTR 

Revenue   
Revenue from License Fees 1,139,844$       322,870$          1,462,714$       1,086,258$       297,161$          1,383,419$       766,875$          282,453$          1,049,328$       198,486$          
Allowable Third Party Reimbursements -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -$                   
TOTAL REVENUE 1,139,844$       322,870$          1,462,714$       1,086,258$       297,161$          1,383,419$       766,875$          282,453$          1,049,328$       198,486$          

Expenditures
Non Investigation Expenditures 

1000 - Personal Services 179,769             121,773             301,543             137,073             118,908             255,981             115,076             120,856             235,932             52,146               
2000 - Travel 12,096               13,013               25,109               12,781               6,803                 19,584               15,632               5,036                 20,668               2,965                 
3000 - Services 24,221               20,404               44,624               26,599               14,085               40,684               13,683               9,813                 23,496               8,540                 
4000 - Commodities 925                    600                    1,525                 1,229                 34                      1,263                 649                    -                     649                    -                     
5000 - Capital Outlay -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Total Non-Investigation Expenditures 217,011             155,790             372,801             177,682             139,830             317,512             145,040             135,705             280,745             63,651               

Investigation Expenditures
1000-Personal Services 118,045             94,399               212,443             91,700               90,606               182,306             51,422               83,598               135,020             40,976               
2000 - Travel -                     -                     1,299                 
3023 - Expert Witness 4,651                 2,400                 7,051                 -                     4,922                 4,922                 -                     -                     -                     -                     
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 59,300               57,113               116,413             43,639               45,154               88,793               646                    530                    1,176                 1,692                 
3094 - Inter-Agency Hearing/Mediation 6,956                 18,825               25,781               6,929                 19,603               26,532               -                     3,689                 3,689                 -                     
3000 - Services other 958                    958                    696                    
 4000 - Commodities -                     -                     -                     
Total Investigation Expenditures 188,951             172,737             361,688             142,268             160,285             302,553             52,068               88,775               140,843             44,663               

Total Direct Expenditures 405,962             328,527             734,489             319,950             300,115             620,065             197,108             224,480             421,588             108,314             

Indirect Expenditures
Internal Administrative Costs 85,845               61,048               146,893             95,730               87,001               182,731             108,746             110,362             219,108             55,181               
Departmental Costs 55,495               68,943               124,438             54,735               58,811               113,546             53,154               57,353               110,507             28,677               
Statewide Costs 38,787               39,391               78,178               20,226               23,348               43,574               18,608               20,811               39,419               10,406               

   Total Indirect Expenditures 180,127             169,382             349,509             170,691             169,160             339,851             180,508             188,526             369,034             94,264               
-                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 586,089$          497,909$          1,083,998$       490,641$          469,275$          959,916$          377,616$          413,006$          790,622$          202,578$          

Cumulative Surplus (Deficit)
Beginning Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) (278,770)$         274,985$          99,946$             695,563$          523,449$          912,708$          782,155$          
Annual Increase/(Decrease) 553,755             (175,039)           595,617             (172,114)           389,259             (130,553)           (4,092)                

Ending Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) 274,985$          99,946$             695,563$          523,449$          912,708$          782,155$          778,063$          

*

Statistical Information
Number of Licensees 2,761                 3,001                 3,066                 3,558                 4,129                 4,041                 -                     

Additional information:

• Most recent fee change: Fee reduction FY20
• Annual license fee analysis will include consideration of other factors such as board and licensee input, potential investigation load, court cases, multiple license and fee types under one program, and program changes per AS 08.01.065.

• Fee analysis required if the cumulative is less than zero; fee analysis recommended when the cumulative is less than current year expenditures; no fee increases needed if cumulative is over the current year expenses  *

FY20 2nd Qtr Board Report by Profession REC

Page 1

Updated: 01/08/2020
Printed: 1/24/2020



Appropriation (All)
AL Sub Unit (All)
PL Task Code REC1

Sum of Expenditures Object Type Name (Ex)
Object Name (Ex) 1000 - Personal Services 2000 - Travel 3000 - Services Grand Total
1011 - Regular Compensation 50,911.59                             50,911.59                                 
1014 - Overtime 131.25                                   131.25                                      
1021 - Allowances to Employees 2.46                                       2.46                                           
1023 - Leave Taken 7,533.92                               7,533.92                                   
1028 - Alaska Supplemental Benefit 3,598.03                               3,598.03                                   
1029 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Benefits 5,938.96                               5,938.96                                   
1030 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Contribution 1,661.24                               1,661.24                                   
1034 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Cont Health Reim 1,050.99                               1,050.99                                   
1035 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Cont Retiree Medical 416.68                                   416.68                                      
1037 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Benefit Unfnd Liab 3,825.79                               3,825.79                                   
1039 - Unemployment Insurance 182.11                                   182.11                                      
1040 - Group Health Insurance 13,977.82                             13,977.82                                 
1041 - Basic Life and Travel 20.23                                     20.23                                        
1042 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 521.39                                   521.39                                      
1047 - Leave Cash In Employer Charge 1,322.28                               1,322.28                                   
1048 - Terminal Leave Employer Charge 743.74                                   743.74                                      
1053 - Medicare Tax 798.22                                   798.22                                      
1077 - ASEA Legal Trust 66.32                                     66.32                                        
1079 - ASEA Injury Leave Usage 4.76                                       4.76                                           
1080 - SU Legal Trst 26.37                                     26.37                                        
1970 - Personal Services Transfer 387.73                                   387.73                                      
2005 - In-State Non-Employee Airfare 355.83                                   355.83                                      
2009 - In-State Non-Employee Taxable Per Diem 212.00                                   212.00                                      
2010 - In-State Non-Employee Non-Taxable Reimbursement 503.08                                   503.08                                      
2012 - Out-State Employee Airfare 754.23                                   754.23                                      
2013 - Out-State Employee Surface Transportation 201.58                                   201.58                                      
2014 - Out-State Employee Lodging 1,673.15                               1,673.15                                   
2015 - Out-State Employee Meals and Incidentals 564.50                                   564.50                                      
3000 - Training/Conferences 1,110.00                               1,110.00                                   
3002 - Memberships 780.00                                   780.00                                      
3044 - Courier 37.73                                     37.73                                        
3045 - Postage 247.95                                   247.95                                      
3046 - Advertising 2,308.68                               2,308.68                                   
3057 - Structure, Infrastructure and Land - Rentals/Leases 264.19                                   264.19                                      
3069 - Commission Sales 42.00                                     42.00                                        
3085 - Inter-Agency Mail 2,281.60                               2,281.60                                   
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 2,706.56                               2,706.56                                   
3094 - Inter-Agency Hearing/Mediation 1,150.10                               1,150.10                                   
Grand Total 93,121.88                             4,264.37                               10,928.81                             108,315.06                              



 FY 2019 CBPL COST ALLOCATIONS

Name Task Code
 Direct

Revenues 
 3rd Party 

Reimbursement  Total Revenues 
 Direct

Expense 

 Division 
receipting 
personal 

services by 
transaction %: 

 Department 
Personal Services - 

Fiscal Revenue 
personal services by 

transaction % 

 Indirect
Expense

(Total
Non-PCN
Allocated) 

 Percentage of 
direct personal 

services: 

 Total
Indirect

Expenses 
 Total

Expenses 

 2019
Annual
Surplus
(Deficit) 

Acupuncture  ACU1 39,220$  -$ 39,220$ 9,421$  3,211$  372$  728$  4,311$ 3,130 7,441$  16,862$  22,358$            
Architects, Engineer AEL1 161,305$  10,892$ 172,197$ 409,158$           173,072 11,462$            1,352$  185,886             120,476              306,362              715,520 (543,323)           
Athletic Trainers ATH1 5,005$  -$ 5,005$ 2,348$  1,062 135$  39$  1,236 860 2,096 4,444 561 
Audiology/Speech Pathologists AUD1 168,637$  -$ 168,637$ 28,180$              20,728 4,170$              1,430$  26,328 10,326 36,654 64,834 103,803            
Barbers & Hairdressers BAH1 439,932$  -$ 439,932$ 389,605$           160,158 20,975$            3,030$  184,163             124,454              308,617              698,222 (258,290)           
Behavior Analysts BEV1 15,950$  -$ 15,950$ 5,420$  1,464 327$  650$  2,441 1,804 4,245 9,665 6,285 
Chiropractors CHI1 211,760$  -$ 211,760$ 77,361$              8,523 2,784$              1,430$  12,737 24,832 37,569 114,930 96,830              
Collection Agencies COA1 39,272$  -$ 39,272$ 37,387$              17,022 2,175$              377$  19,574 12,740 32,314 69,701 (30,429)             
Concert Promoters CPR1 6,625$  -$ 6,625$ 3,948$  661 203$  52$  916 1,501 2,417 6,365 260 
Construction Contractors CON1 1,390,292$  -$ 1,390,292$  551,487$           202,889 25,246$            4,395$  232,530             108,468              340,998              892,485 497,807            
Home Inspectors HIN1 5,475$  -$ 5,475$ 8,833$  2,219 270$  78$  2,567 3,315 5,882 14,715 (9,240)               
Dental DEN1 636,660$  127$  636,787$ 332,050$           126,304 9,028$              2,536$  137,868             88,204 226,072              558,122 78,665              
Dietitians/Nutritionists DTN1 14,055$  -$ 14,055$ 8,067$  6,988 1,409$              234$  8,631 2,797 11,428 19,495 (5,440)               
Direct Entry Midwife MID1 135,595$  -$ 135,595$ 16,102$              1,298 192$  364$  1,854 4,202 6,056 22,158 113,437            
Dispensing Opticians DOP1 32,558$  -$ 32,558$ 19,010$              2,809 721$  598$  4,128 7,058 11,186 30,196 2,362 
Electrical Administrator EAD1 16,781$  -$ 16,781$ 60,352$              22,546 2,074$              520$  25,140 12,325 37,465 97,817 (81,036)             
Euthanasia Services EUT1 275$  -$ 275$ 813$  331 23$  78$  432 323 755 1,568 (1,293)               
Geologists GEO1 745$  -$ 745$ 777$  189 158$  13$  360 273 633 1,410 (665) 
Guardians/Conservators GCO1 8,934$  -$ 8,934$ 6,864$  331 56$  104$  491 2,357 2,848 9,712 (778) 
Guide-Outfitters GUI1 405,090$  -$ 405,090$ 511,497$           34,633 12,803$            1,508$  48,944 88,129 137,073              648,570 (243,480)           
Marine Pilots MAR1 128,600$  -$ 128,600$ 102,224$           3,116 665$  715$  4,496 32,628 37,124 139,348 (10,748)             
Foreign Pleasure Craft FPC1 77,850$  -$ 77,850$ 6,838$  - 237$  156$  393 2,756 3,149 9,987 67,863              
Marital & Family Therapy MFT1 84,050$  -$ 84,050$ 45,031$              2,408 383$  520$  3,311 14,422 17,733 62,764 21,286              
Massage Therapists MAS1 89,770$  1,791$ 91,561$ 222,447$           30,148 3,843$              923$  34,914 57,091 92,005 314,452 (222,891)           
Mechanical Administrator MEC1 12,615$  -$ 12,615$ 57,411$              13,811 1,127$              182$  15,120 9,417 24,537 81,948 (69,333)             
Medical MED1 2,380,618$  184$  2,380,802$  825,304$           198,805 34,668$            5,136$  238,609             265,208              503,817              1,329,121             1,051,681         
Mortuary Science MOR1 32,038$  -$ 32,038$ 9,921$  3,565 169$  351$  4,085 3,529 7,614 17,535 14,503              
Naturopaths NAT1 4,690$  -$ 4,690$ 8,078$  1,086 56$  52$  1,194 2,656 3,850 11,928 (7,238)               
Nurse Aides NUA1 242,905$  -$ 242,905$ 232,562$           84,281 11,857$            794$  96,932 46,226 143,158              375,720 (132,815)           
Nursing NUR1 3,775,420$  731$  3,776,151$  1,347,133$        485,288 62,507$            8,039$  555,834             394,187              950,021              2,297,152             1,478,999         
Nursing Home Administrators NHA1 14,105$  389$  14,494$ 10,193$              1,393 338$  377$  2,108 3,096 5,204 15,397 (903) 
Optometry OPT1 131,350$  -$ 131,350$ 52,920$              6,115 575$  819$  7,509 14,494 22,003 74,923 56,427              
Pawnbrokers PAW1 1,275$  -$ 1,275$ 1,670$  614 23$  13$  650 488 1,138 2,808 (1,533)               
Pharmacy PHA1 213,770$  962$  214,732$ 304,310$           146,442 16,196$            2,041$  164,679             98,892 263,571              567,881 (353,149)           
Physical/Occupational Therapy PHY1 125,615$  724$  126,339$ 136,965$           49,341 8,611$              1,612$  59,564 47,892 107,456              244,421 (118,082)           
Prescription Drug Monitoring Program PDMP 90,765$  -$ 90,765$ 6,053$  - -$  -$  - - - 6,053 84,712              
Professional Counselors PCO1 77,200$  -$ 77,200$ 126,737$           18,391 2,930$              845$  22,166 46,054 68,220 194,957 (117,757)           
Psychology PSY1 141,845$  1,696$ 143,541$ 98,689$              7,319 1,533$              923$  9,775 30,578 40,353 139,042 4,499 
Public Accountancy CPA1 155,871$  2,241$ 158,112$ 248,291$           40,346 3,370$              468$  44,184 83,935 128,119              376,410 (218,298)           
Real Estate REC1 282,453$  -$ 282,453$ 224,480$           95,401 16,331$            767$  112,499             76,027 188,526              413,006 (130,553)           
Real Estate Appraisers APR1 190,565$  4,314$ 194,879$ 134,408$           7,035 2,198$              1,014$  10,247 43,708 53,955 188,363 6,516 
Social Workers CSW1 65,878$  506$  66,384$ 108,430$           22,829 4,001$              1,274$  28,104 36,653 64,757 173,187 (106,803)           
Storage Tank Workers UST1 2,515$  -$ 2,515$ 2,463$  1,487 135$  65$  1,687 854 2,541 5,004 (2,489)               
Veterinary VET1 292,515$  282$  292,797$ 111,675$           22,121 3,595$              1,612$  27,328 38,851 66,179 177,854 114,943            
No longer existent board/commission (ie Athletic) - - 
Totals All Boards 12,348,444$  24,839$  $              12,373,283 6,902,913$            2,027,780$             269,931$             48,214$  2,345,925$           1,967,216$            4,313,141$            11,216,052$            1,157,231$       

ABL & Corporations 080801005 10,034,379$  -$ 10,034,379$              1,220,779$        (32,041)$              267,103$          17,225$  252,287$           259,053$            511,340$            1,732,119$           
Total CBPL 21,834,105$  27,053$  $              21,861,158 8,648,055$        1,995,739$          537,034$          65,439$  2,598,212$        2,226,269$         4,824,481$         13,472,534$         

I:\Revenue\CBPL Allocations & Issues\CBPL FY2019 Indirect Allocation\FY19 CBPL Indirect Allocation‐ FINAL 10.31.19
Printed 11/1/2019

Last Update 10/02/2019

$ based on %# of 
licensee.  
Investigations, Div 
Admin, PL Admin



FY19 Indirect Cost Methodology

DIVISION INDIRECT EXPENSES Total Prof Lic Corp & Bus Lic
Percentage of direct personal services:

Business Supplies 32,422            30,097            2,325                   
Office Equipment 168,567          ** 151,911          16,657                 
State Vehicles 4,262              3,836              426                      
Storage and Archives 9,690              9,601              89                        
Legal Support 42,131            40,721            1,410                   
Central Mail Services Postage 22,442            20,198            2,244                   
Software Licensing and Maintenance 65,713            *** 61,925            3,788                   
Division coding adjustment - conversion
Division Administrative Expenses - all other 359,103          279,183          79,920                 
Division allocated by percentage of direct personal services: 704,331          597,471          106,859               

Percentage of board licenses/total licensees:
Division supervisors of receipting Personal Services 75% 340,179          **** 316,863          23,316                 
Receipting Personal Services 40% 282,427          **** 263,069          19,358                 
Investigations indirect Personal Services 332,725          ******** 308,046          24,679                 
Division Administration Personal Services 556,905          523,065          33,840                 
Professional License Administration Personal Services (94,183)           96,818            (191,001)              
   Division allocated by percentage of board licenses/total licensees: 1,418,053       1,507,861       (89,808)                

Receipting personal services by transaction %: 50%
Division supervisors of receipting Personal Services 25% 113,393          **** 56,995            56,398                 
Receipting Personal Services 60% 423,641          **** 212,936          210,705               
Division receipting personal services by transaction %: 537,034          269,931          267,103               

Total Division Indirect Expenses 2,659,417       2,375,264       284,154               

DEPARTMENT INDIRECT EXPENSES Total Prof Lic Corp & Bus Lic
Percentage of direct personal services:

Commissioner's Office 207,097          186,387          20,710                 
Administrative Services - Director's Office 37,928            34,135            3,793                   
Administrative Services - Human Resources 99,481            89,533            9,948                   
Administrative Services - Fiscal 83,478            75,130            8,348                   
Administrative Services - Budget 57,246            51,521            5,725                   
Administrative Services - Information Technology 277,433          249,690          27,743                 
Administrative Services - Information Technology - Network & Database 138,021          124,219          13,802                 
Administrative Services - Mail 11,961            10,765            1,196                   
Administrative Services - Facilities - Maintenance 10,982            9,884              1,098                   
Department allocated by percentage of direct personal services: 923,627          831,264          92,363                 

Percentage of board licenses/total licensees:
Department administrative services support: Fiscal, IT, Procurement 577,686          * 519,919          57,767                 

Receipting personal services by transaction %:
Department Personal Services - Fiscal Revenue personal services by transaction % 65,439            48,214            17,225                 

Total DEPARTMENT INDIRECT EXPENSES 1,566,752       ***** 1,399,397       167,355               

STATEWIDE INDIRECT EXPENSES Total Prof Lic Corp & Bus Lic
Percentage of direct personal services:

Accounting and Payroll Systems 17,638            15,874            1,764                   
State Owned Building Rental (Building Leases) 355,653          ****** 320,088          35,565                 
State OIT Server Hosting & Storage 31,071            ****** 27,964            3,107                   
State OIT SQL 16,377            ****** 14,739            1,638                   
State  Software  Licensing 3,429              ****** 3,086              343                      
Human Resources 63,606            57,245            6,361                   
IT Non-Telecommunications (Core Cost) 67,597            ******* 60,838            6,760                   
IT Telecommunications 41,163            ******* 37,047            4,116                   
Risk Management 1,778              1,600              178                      
Statewide allocated by percentage of direct personal services: 598,312          538,481          59,831                 

FY19 TOTALS BY METHODOLOGY Total Prof Lic Corp & Bus Lic

Percentage of direct personal services: 2,226,269       1,967,216       259,053               
Percentage of board licenses/total licensees: 1,995,739       2,027,780       (32,041)                
Receipting personal services by transaction %: 602,473          318,145          284,328               

Grand Total 4,824,481       4,313,141       511,340               

I:\Revenue\CBPL Allocations & Issues\CBPL FY2019 Indirect Allocation\FY19 CBPL Indirect Allocation‐ FINAL 10.31.19
Printed 10/31/2019

Last Update 10/02/2019











 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Executive Administrator’s Report 
 

  
 
 





 
 

                                             EDUCATION REPORT 
                                                       March 25, 2020     
                                                      (as of 03/09/2020) 
 
 
         
 
Course Type       Currently Approved     
Pre-Licensing (SPL)                       11 
Broker Upgrade Pre-Licensing (BPL)                4 
Elective Continuing Education (ECE)                   266 
Designated Continuing Education (DCE)                      22 
Post Licensing Education (PLE)           70 

                                 Total: 373 
      

Instructor                               
Permanent                                                                 149 

 
New instructor – Anchorage             1 

   
Temporary Instructor           0 

 
 
 
 



Statement of Net Positions
Real Estate Recovery Funds
March 3, 2020

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash and Investments 454,264$          465,770$          392,207$          394,514$          277,675$          279,982$          163,143$          

Total Assets 454,264            465,770            392,207            394,514            277,675            279,982            163,143            

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 7,211                (30)                   1,517                (10,691)             11,230              5,198                11,230              

Total Liabilities 7,211                (30)                   1,517                (10,691)             11,230              5,198                11,230              

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for Education and Claims 447,053            465,800            390,691            405,205            266,445            274,785            151,913            

Total Fund Balance 447,053            465,800            390,691            405,205            266,445            274,785            151,913            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 454,264$          465,770$          392,207$          394,514$          277,675$          279,982$          163,143$          

Average of 6/30/15 
& 6/30/16

Average of 6/30/16 
& 6/30/17

Average of 6/30/17 
& 6/30/18

Average of 6/30/18 
& 6/30/19

Average of 6/30/19 
& 6/30/20

Average of 6/30/20 
& 6/30/21

Average 2 year licensing cycle fund balance: 460,017$          428,988$          393,361$          336,095$          278,829$          221,563$          

Note: 

Note:  Per the State Comprehensive Annual Financial Report the State "funds are reported using modified accrual accounting which measures cash and other financial assets that can be readily converted 
to cash". 

Projected Actuals 

The total Liabilities is year to date 
For FY21 Liabilities projected using FY19 

I:\Revenue\Funds\Real Estate Recovery Fund\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY20\Fund Report thru 03.03.2020 Fund 1040 COA‐20
Page 1 of 3 3/3/2020



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Real Estate Recovery Fund
Actual for Years Ended June 30, 2015 through March 3, 2020
and
Projected for Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Quarter 
Ended  

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

 Report 
thru 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 9/30/19 12/31/19 3/3/20 6/30/20 6/30/20 6/30/21

REVENUES
Licenses and Permits 38,425 126,910$   38,370       133,550 29,465 6,840 35,800 26,780 (1) 133,550 (1) 29,465
Interest and Investment Income 2,164 2,533         3,178         4,230 9,964 1,258 1,267 1,140 (2) 4,230          (2) 9,964          

40,589 129,443     41,548       137,780      39,429        8,098          37,067        27,920        -                 137,780      39,429        

EXPENDITURES 
Personal Services 113,145 112,763     115,097     134,846      126,366      26,801        4,258          164             -                 (3) 134,846      (3) 126,366      
Travel 0 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Commodities 0 89              -                 617             -                 -                 617             -                 
Services - Non-claims 732 5,085         13              10               5,000          -                 321             105             10               5,000          
Services - Claims & Associated Legal costs 0 -                 -                 -                 24,902        -                 25,300        -                 24,902        

113,877 117,937     115,110     135,473      156,268      26,801        29,879        269             -                 135,473      156,268      

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307          (116,839)    (18,703)      7,187          27,651        -                 2,307          (116,839)    

Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 

Net Change in Fund Balances (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307          (116,839)    (18,703)      7,187          27,651        -                 2,307          (116,839)    

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 527,552 454,264     465,770     392,207      394,514      277,675      258,972      266,160      293,811      277,675      279,982      
Fund Balances - End of Year 454,264 465,770$   392,207$   394,514$    277,675$    258,972 266,160 293,811 293,811 279,982$    163,143$    

(1)

(2) Projecting through FY20 based on FY18 rate of earnings.

(3)

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

For FY21, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY19.

For FY20, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend
100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks.

ProjectedActuals

I:\Revenue\Funds\Real Estate Recovery Fund\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY20\Fund Report thru 03.03.2020 Fund 1040 COA‐20
Page 2 of 3 3/3/2020



Statement of Cash Flows
Real Estate Recovery Fund
March 3, 2020

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 6/30/20 6/30/21

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts for Licenses & Permits 38,425$       126,910$     38,370$       (1) 133,550$     (1) 29,465$       (1) 133,550$     29,465$       
Payments to Employees (113,145)      (112,763)      (115,097)      (2) (134,846)      (2) (126,366)      (2) (134,846)      (126,366)      
Payments for Services/Claims -                   -                   -                   -                   (3) (24,902)        (3) -                   (24,902)        
Other Payments (732)             (5,174)          (13)               (627)             (5,000)          (627)             (5,000)          

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (75,452)        8,973           (76,740)        (1,923)          (126,803)      (1,923)          (126,803)      

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends on Investments 2,164           2,533           3,178           (3) 4,230           (3) 9,964           (3) 4,230           9,964           

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 2,164           2,533           3,178           4,230           9,964           4,230           9,964           

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (73,288)        11,505         (73,562)        2,307           (116,839)      2,307           (116,839)      

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 527,552       454,264 465,770       392,207       394,514       277,675       279,982       

454,264$     465,770$     392,207$     394,514$     277,675$     279,982$     163,143$     

(1)

(2)

(3)  For FY20, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend 100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

For FY21, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY19.

Projecting through FY20 based on FY18 rate of earnings.

ProjectedActuals

I:\Revenue\Funds\Real Estate Recovery Fund\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY20\Fund Report thru 03.03.2020 Fund 1040 COA‐20
Page 3 of 3 3/3/2020



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Commission Members 
 Comments & Questions 

 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   Adjournment 
 

  
 
 



Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
2020 Legislative Guidance for Professional Licensing Board & Commission Members 

As a member of a professional licensing board or commission, you have considerable latitude—as well as 
responsibility—to recommend changes to your licensing program’s enabling statutes.  Members of the public, 
consumers, other professionals, and your industry’s association confidently approach members of the legislature to 
affect the change they wish to see in your practice.  Whether taking the initiative or reacting to an active bill, board 
members also need to be prepared to champion their cause! 

THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT ALWAYS APPLIES 

AS 44.62.310(h) provides detailed definitions of "governmental body," "meeting," and "public entity" that, when 
combined, define what constitutes a public meeting. A meeting of a decision or policy-making body occurs when more 
than three members or a majority of the members, whichever is less, engage collectively in discussion of a subject on 
which the body is authorized to act and set policy and is therefore subject to the Open Meetings Act. Under this 
definition, it doesn't matter where the meeting occurs, if it was prearranged, or who arranged it and could include 
unplanned casual or social contact in any location, including the office of a legislator or an industry gathering.  

Members of boards and commissions should take care not to conduct business over email, lest the public be removed 
from the process. Board members should not email each other about board business; if a special meeting is needed, a 
member can alert staff and a meeting can be arranged and publicly noticed.  Remember, all board member email 
correspondence is discoverable, and your board business is also the public’s business.  

This information is contained in the CBPL Guide to Excellence in Regulation. Board members are provided a bound copy 
of this guidance manual; however, If you need another copy, you may download it here: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/CBPL_Board.Commission.Guide.pdf.   

BE INFORMED: IF NOT YOU, THEN WHO? 

• Ahead of the legislative season, select on the record a member who will serve as the point person for legislative
activity.  In the absence of this person, the division will look to the chair of the board for input and interpretation.  If
the board is championing a piece of legislation, a history of the meeting minutes reflecting the issues and board’s
perspective should be compiled by this leader and made available to board members and division management,
who will be at every hearing.  This research and history will be especially helpful to new board members who are
appointed.

• When a bill is filed, division management will alert program staff.  The examiner or executive should ensure that
their board members are made aware of legislation that is filed that will affect them.  With sometimes more than 50
bills to track, analyze, and testify on, division management may not be able to keep the board apprised of every late-
breaking detail.  Division management will periodically send updates to staff regarding legislation or request
discussion with the board.

• That said, know where to find your bill using the Alaska State Legislature’s web page: akleg.gov. (See graphic below.)
1. The BILLS & LAWS section on the sidebar links to a searchable list of documents.  If you know the bill

number, you can search using the bar at the top of the screen.
2. The DAILY SCHEDULE shows all committee activity for the day you choose.  It is subject to change, but it is a

good starting place to see what is happening where.



3. The BTMF—or Bill Tracking Management Facility is your best friend when trying to keep up with a bill.  Take
the time to set up your profile and register the bill you want to track, then you will receive email updates
when its status changes or is scheduled for a hearing.

GUIDELINES FOR BOARD MEMBER TESTIMONY 

• Encourage the board to become engaged:  Track the bill online, participate in hearings, write a letter supporting the
board’s official position, and discuss the legislation in a public meeting.  It is a best practice for organizations to
speak with “one voice.”  Any testimony or correspondence by a board member on behalf of a board must represent
deliberation and action taken on the record in a public meeting.

• Staff may not express opinions on behalf of the board or discuss legislation with elected officials without prior
arrangements with division management and clearance from the Governor’s Legislative Office.  If the board has
published a resolution or letter regarding the legislation as a result of a vote at a public meeting, staff may provide
that document to legislators per department procedures.

• Individual board members may offer their personal or professional opinions on the legislation by clarifying that
while they are appointed to a board, they do not speak on behalf of the board.

• Boards must provide a member to testify telephonically (or in person, if in Juneau) at every hearing when being
considered for reauthorization per AS 08.03.  Without member interest and advocacy for the board or commission’s
continuation, it is possible that the sponsor could withdraw the bill and the board could sunset.

• The chair or elected board spokesperson should be prepared to answer questions posed by staff or legislators,
testify telephonically (or in person, if in Juneau) on bills that require subject matter expertise or upon request, and
otherwise be available on short notice to engage in this process.

• Be sure to differentiate the state licensing board from the industry association. Sometimes, they share the same
goals. Sometimes, they do not. Legislators must keep track of a lot of names and organizations, so be sure that you
are clear that you represent the State of Alaska.



• Nervous?  Don’t worry!  Please email or call the division director or deputy director to discuss tips or even run
through some potential questions/roleplay.

LEGISLATIVE TESTIMONY CALL-IN DO’S AND DON’TS 

Do remember this “off-net” system is designed to serve those who do not have any other way to testify or have a 
legitimate reason for using the system. 

Do remember that off-net calls to the committee must be authorized prior to the meeting by the chairman. A minimum 
of 24 hours in advance is appreciated. Please work through the Director, Division Operations Manager, or the 
committee chairman's office for authorization. 

Do use the streaming video available at http://akl.tv/ to watch for your bill to come up. The chairman will announce the 
order of bills at the beginning of the meeting. Callers may be disconnected from the meeting if they call in prior to their 
bill being taken up. If video streaming is not an option for you, please contact the committee aide to make arrangements 
to call in early. Once the bill is before the committee, call 844-586-9085, give your name, bill number and ask to be 
connected to the _______________ Committee. 

Do Not call in before the bill you are testifying on comes before the committee. 

Do remember the off net call-in lines are for testifiers only. If you wish to listen in, please use the live streaming at 
http://akl.tv/. 

Do use the “mute” function of your phone until called on to testify. If this function is not available on your phone, ask 
the Legislative Information Office (LIO) moderator to mute your call. 

Do Not use the “hold” function. 

Do try to be in a quiet room without distractions or interruptions.  Car noise, open windows, and barking dogs can all be 
heard by the legislative committee and guests at the hearing.  These avoidable disturbances will detract from the 
credibility of your message.  Please treat the important responsibility of testifying with utmost respect and 
professionalism. 

Do remember that everything transmitted over your phone will be broadcast directly into the meeting room and 
recorded to become part of the permanent record. 

Do remember to be in a location with good reception if using a cell phone.  Disruptions coming into the meeting via the 
phone lines will result in all callers being disconnected from the system. This will require testifiers to call back to be 
reconnected.  Turn off your computer or TV speakers if listening online so you do not create an audio “loop.” 

Do try to adhere to time limits imposed by the chairman. 

Remember: There are a limited number of phone lines coming into the Capitol. These lines are also used by LIOs around 
the state. When all the phone lines are used up, an LIO may not be able to call in with a room full of people. 


	Call to Order.pdf
	Call to Order

	Approval of Agenda.pdf
	Approval of Agenda

	Statements of Conflict of Interest.pdf
	Statements of Conflict of Interest

	Public Comments of Strategic Plan and or Regulation Reform.pdf
	Public Comments on Strategic Plan and/or Regulation Reform

	Recess until Wednesday. March 25. 2020.pdf
	Recess until Wednesday,
	March 25, 2020 at 9:00 am

	Call to Order.pdf
	Call to Order

	Approval of Agenda.pdf
	Approval of Agenda

	Statements of Conflict of Interest.pdf
	Statements of Conflict of Interest

	PearsonVue Presentation.pdf
	PearsonVue Presentation  testing service for AREC

	Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Meeting Minutes

	Committee Reports.pdf
	Committee Reports

	Property Management Education Classes and Resources.pdf
	Landlord Tenant Classes - Anchorage

	Old Business.pdf
	Old Business

	New Business.pdf
	New Business

	12 AAC 64.440(f) Instructor Approval 3.2020.pdf
	Sheet1

	Discussion on mtg format for in person mtgs.pdf
	Discussion on meeting format
	of future in-person meetings

	Division Update.pdf
	Division Update

	FY20 2nd Qtr REC.pdf
	REC
	REC1

	Ex Admin Rrpt.pdf
	Executive Administrator’s Report

	Commission Members comments.questions.pdf
	Commission Members
	Comments & Questions

	Adjournment.pdf
	Adjournment




